## The Project Gutenberg eBook of A Catalogue of Books and Announcements of Methuen and Company, October 1902, by Methuen & Co.

This ebook is for the use of anyone anywhere in the United States and most other parts of the world at no cost and with almost no restrictions whatsoever. You may copy it, give it away or re-use it under the terms of the Project Gutenberg License included with this ebook or online at <a href="https://www.gutenberg.org">www.gutenberg.org</a>. If you are not located in the United States, you'll have to check the laws of the country where you are located before using this eBook.

Title: A Catalogue of Books and Announcements of Methuen and Company, October 1902

Author: Methuen & Co.

Release date: August 4, 2014 [EBook #46506]

Language: English

Credits: Produced by Chris Curnow, Stephen Hutcheson, and the Online Distributed Proofreading Team at http://www.pgdp.net (This file was produced from images generously made available

by The Internet Archive)

\*\*\* START OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK A CATALOGUE OF BOOKS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS OF METHUEN AND COMPANY, OCTOBER 1902 \*\*\*



Methuen and Company

October, 1902

pgdp.net

A CATALOGUE OF

#### **BOOKS**

### AND ANNOUNCEMENTS OF METHUEN AND COMPANY PUBLISHERS: LONDON 36 ESSEX STREET W.C.

#### CONTENTS

	PAGE
ANNOUNCEMENTS,	2
GENERAL LITERATURE,	8-27
METHUEN'S STANDARD LIBRARY,	27
BYZANTINE TEXTS,	27
LITTLE LIBRARY,	28
LITTLE GUIDES,	28
LITTLE GOIDES, LITTLE BIOGRAPHIES,	28
LITTLE BLUE BOOKS,	29
LIBRARY OF DEVOTION,	29
OXFORD COMMENTARIES,	29
HANDBOOKS OF THEOLOGY,	29
CHURCHMAN'S LIBRARY,	29
CHURCHMAN'S BIBLE,	30
LEADERS OF RELIGION,	30
SOCIAL QUESTIONS OF TO-DAY,	30
UNIVERSITY EXTENSION SERIES,	31
COMMERCIAL SERIES,	31
CLASSICAL TRANSLATIONS,	31
SCHOOL EXAMINATION SERIES,	32
METHUEN'S JUNIOR SCHOOL-BOOKS,	32
TEXTBOOKS OF TECHNOLOGY,	32
FICTION,	32-38
THE FLEUR DE LIS NOVELS,	39
BOOKS FOR BOYS AND GIRLS,	40
THE NOVELIST,	40
METHUEN'S SIXPENNY LIBRARY,	40
METHOLIA O DIM LIMIT LIDIVAKI,	40

OCTOBER 1902

[2]

October 1902

## MESSRS. METHUEN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

THE COMPLETE WORKS OF CHARLES LAMB. Edited by E. V. Lucas. With numerous Illustrations. *In Seven Volumes. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. each.* 

This new edition of the works of Charles and Mary Lamb, in five volumes (to be followed by two volumes containing the Letters), will be found to contain a large quantity of new matter both in prose and verse—several thousand words in all. Mr. E. V. Lucas, the editor, has attempted in the notes, not only to relate Lamb's writings to his life, but to account for all his quotations and allusions—an ideal of thoroughness far superior to any that previous editors have set before themselves. A Life of Lamb by Mr. Lucas will follow next year.

THE LIFE AND LETTERS OF OLIVER CROMWELL. By Thomas Carlyle. With an Introduction by C. H. Firth, M.A., and Notes and Appendices by Mrs. S. C. Lomas. *Three Volumes. 6s. each.* 

[Methuen's Standard Library.

This edition is brought up to the standard of modern scholarship by the addition of numerous new letters of Cromwell, and by the correction of many errors which recent research has discovered.

CRITICAL AND HISTORICAL ESSAYS. By Lord Macaulay. Edited by F. C. Montague, M.A. Three Volumes. Crown 8vo. 6s.

The only edition of this book completely annotated.

IN MEMORIAM, MAUD, AND THE PRINCESS. Edited by J. Churton Collins, M.A. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Methuen's Standard Library.

THE FRENCH REVOLUTION. By Thomas Carlyle. Edited by C. R. L. Fletcher, Fellow of Magdalen College, Oxford. *Three Volumes. Crown 8vo. 6s. each.* 

[Methuen's Standard Library.

This edition is magnificently equipped with notes.

LORD STRATHCONA: THE STORY OF HIS LIFE. By BECKLES WILLSON. Illustrated. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d.

OTHELLO. Edited by H. C. Hart. Demy 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[The Arden Shakespeare.

ROBERT HARLEY, EARL OF OXFORD. By E. S. Roscoe. Illustrated. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d.

WALTER RALEIGH. By Miss J. A. Taylor. With 12 Illustrations. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

.... D: 1:

[3]

[Little Biographies.

LORD TENNYSON. By A. C. Benson, M.A. With 12 Illustrations. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

[Little Biographies.

ERASMUS. By E. F. H. CAPEY. With Illustrations. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

[Little Biographies.

CHRISTMAS BOOKS. By W. M. Thackeray. Edited by Stephen Gwynn. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

ESMOND. By W. M. THACKERAY. Edited by Stephen Gwynn. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

CHRISTMAS BOOKS. By Charles Dickens. Edited by Stephen Gwynn. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

 $[{\it The Little Library}.$ 

THE INGOLDSBY LEGENDS. Edited by J. B. Atlay. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

A LITTLE BOOK OF ENGLISH SONNETS. Edited by J. B. B. Nichols. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

THE SCARLET LETTER. By Nathaniel Hawthorne. Edited by Percy Dearmer. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

THE INHERITANCE. By Susan Ferrier. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Little Library.

PARIS. By Hilaire Belloc. Illustrated. Crown 8vo, 6s.

CORNWALL. By A. L. Salmon. Illustrated by B. C. Boulter. Pott 8vo, cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[The Little Guides.

KENT. By G. CLINCH. Illustrated by F. D. Bedford. Pott 8vo, cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[The Little Guides.

BRITTANY. By S. Baring-Gould. Illustrated by J. Wylie. Pott 8vo, cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[The Little Guides.

THE ENGLISH LAKES. By F. G. Brabant, M.A. Illustrated by E. H. New. Pott 8vo, cloth 4s.; leather, 4s. 6d. net.

[4]

- ON COMMANDO. By D. S. VAN WARMELO. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s 6d.
- THE BRUNT OF THE WAR. By Emily Hobhouse. With Map and Illustrations. Crown 8vo.
- THE HEART OF JAPAN. By C. L. Brownell. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.
  - A lively description of Japan and the Japanese.
- OLD PICTURE-BOOKS. By A. W. Pollard, M.A. With many Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. net.
- A KEY TO THE TIME ALLUSIONS IN THE DIVINE COMEDY. By G. Pradeau. With a Dial. Small quarto. 3s. 6d.
- THE STRUGGLE FOR PERSIA. By CAPTAIN DONALD STUART. With a Map. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- THE VISIT TO LONDON. Described in verse by E. V. Lucas, and in coloured pictures by F. D. Bedford. Small 4to. 6s.
- This charming book describes the introduction of a country child to the delights and sights of London. It is the result of a well-known partnership between author and artist.
- THE BOOK OF THE COUNTRY AND THE GARDEN. By H. M. Batson. Illustrated by F. Carruthers Gould and A. C. Gould. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.*
- MODERN SPIRITUALISM. By Frank Podmore. Two Volumes. 8vo. 21s. net.
- ANCIENT COFFERS AND CUPBOARDS: Their History and Description. With many Illustrations. By Fred Roe. Quarto. £3, 3s. net.
- THE INNER AND MIDDLE TEMPLE. By H. H. L. Bellot, M.A. With numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s. net.
- SIDELIGHTS ON THE GEORGIAN PERIOD. By George Paston. With many illustrations. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.
- THE AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF A 'NEWSPAPER GIRL.' By ELIZABETH L. BANKS, Author of 'Campaigns of Curiosity.' With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- THE DEVOTIONS OF ST. ANSELM. Edited by C. C. J. Webb, M.A. Pott 8vo, cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[The Library of Devotion.

- THE DEVOTIONS OF BISHOP ANDREWES. By F. E. Brightman, M.A., of Pusey House, Oxford. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- THE AMERICAN COTTON INDUSTRY: A Study in Work and Workers. By T. M. Young. Crown 8vo, cloth, 2s. 6d.; paper boards, 1s. 6d.
- COMPARATIVE THEOLOGY. By J. A. MacCulloch. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[5]

[The Churchman's Library.

SECOND STRINGS. By A. D. Godley, M.A. F'cap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.

A volume of light verse.

#### **Educational Books**

- DESIGNING AND WEAVING. By A. F. Barker. Illustrated. Demy 8vo.
- AGRICULTURAL GEOLOGY. By J. E. Marr, F.R.S. With numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo.
- ARITHMETIC AND MENSURATION FOR THE WORKSHOP AND TECHNICAL SCHOOL. By C. T. Millis, M.I.M.E., Principal of the Borough Polytechnic College. With Diagrams. *Crown 8vo.*
- EASY DICTATION AND SPELLING. By W. WILLIAMSON, B.A., Headmaster of the West Kent Grammar School, Brockley. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.
- THE ROSE READER. By Edward Rose. With Four coloured and other Illustrations. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d. And in 4 Parts.* Parts I. and II., 6d. each; Part III., 8d.; Part IV., 10d.
- JUNIOR ENGLISH EXAMINATION PAPERS. By W. WILLIAMSON, B.A., Headmaster West Kent Grammar School, Brockley. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

[Junior Examination Series.

JUNIOR ARITHMETIC EXAMINATION PAPERS. By W. S. Beard, Headmaster Modern School, Fareham. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

[Junior Examination Series.

THE ACTS OF THE APOSTLES. Edited by A. E. Rubie, M.A., Headmaster Royal Naval School, Eltham. Crown 8vo. 2s.

THE GOSPEL ACCORDING TO ST. LUKE. Edited by W. Williamson, B.A., Headmaster of the West Kent Grammar School, Brockley. *Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.* 

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

A JUNIOR FRENCH GRAMMAR. By L. A. Sornet and M. J. Acatos, Modern Language Masters at King Edward's School, Birmingham.

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

THE STUDENTS' PRAYER BOOK. Part I. Morning and Evening Prayer and Litany. Edited by W. H. Flecker, M.A., D.C.L., Headmaster of the Dean Close School, Cheltenham. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

A JUNIOR CHEMISTRY. By E. A. Tyler, B.A., F.C.S., Science Master at Framlingham College. With 73 Illustrations. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

[7]

JUNIOR ALGEBRA EXAMINATION PAPERS. By S. W. Finn, M.A. Crown 8vo. 1s.

#### The Little Blue Books for Children

Edited by E. V. Lucas. *Illustrated. Square Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

Messrs. Methuen are publishing a series of children's books under the above general title. The new volumes are:

A SCHOOL YEAR. By NETTA SYRETT. THE PEELES AT THE CAPITAL. By T. HILBERT. THE TREASURE OF PRINCEGATE PRIORY. By T. COBB.

#### **Fiction**

TEMPORAL POWER: A STUDY IN SUPREMACY. By Marie Corelli. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE SEA LADY. By H. G. Wells. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A FIVE YEARS' TRYST AND OTHER STORIES. By Sir Walter Besant. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE HOLE IN THE WALL. By ARTHUR MORRISON, Author of 'A Child of the Jago,' etc. Crown 8vo. 6s.

OLIVIA'S SUMMER. By Mrs. M. E. Mann, Author of 'The Patten Experiment.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

A BAYARD FROM BENGAL. By F. Anstey, Author of 'Vice Versâ.' Illustrated by Bernard Partridge. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

THE WHITE WOLF AND OTHER FIRESIDE TALES. By 'Q.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE RIVER. By Eden Phillpotts. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A ROMAN MYSTERY. By RICHARD BAGOT. Crown 8vo. 6s.

JAIR THE APOSTATE. By A. G. Hales. Illustrated by A. H. Buckland. Crown 8vo. 6s.

FELIX. By R. Hichens, Author of 'Flames,' etc. Crown 8vo. 6s.

CHILDREN OF THE BUSH. By HARRY LAWSON. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE FOUNDING OF FORTUNES. By Jane Barlow, Author of 'Irish Idylls.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE CREDIT OF THE COUNTY. By W. E. Norris. Illustrated by N. Tenison. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE LIGHTNING CONDUCTOR: Being the Romance of a Motor Car. By Mr. and Mrs. C. N. Williamson. Crown 8vo. 6s.

HONEY. By Helen Mathers, Author of 'Comin' thro' the Rye.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

HOLY MATRIMONY. By DOROTHEA GERARD, Author of 'Lady Baby.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

MISS QUILLET. By S. Baring-Gould, Author of 'Mehalah.' Illustrated by G. Grenville Manton. Crown 8vo. 6s.

BARBARA'S MONEY. By Adeline Sergeant, Author of 'The Story of a Penitent Soul.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

JIM TWELVES. By W. F. Shannon, Author of 'The Mess Deck.' Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

THE ADVENTURES OF SIR JOHN SPARROW. By Harold Begbie. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE FATE OF VALSEC. By J. BLOUNDELLE BURTON. Crown 8vo. 6s.

PAPA. By Mrs. C. N. WILLIAMSON, Author of 'The Barnstormers.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

MRS. CLYDE. By Julien Gordon. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE BRANDED PRINCE. By WEATHERBY CHESNEY, Author of 'John Topp, Pirate.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

A PRINCESS OF THE HILLS. By Mrs. Burton Harrison. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE TWICKENHAM PEERAGE. By Richard Marsh, Author of 'The Beetle.' Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE PUPPET CROWN. By Harold MacGrath. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

WITH ESSEX IN IRELAND. By the Hon. Emily Lawless. Cheaper Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A cheaper edition of a book which won considerable popularity in a more expensive form some years ago.

THE INCA'S TREASURE. By Ernest Glanville. Illustrated by A. H. Buckland. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

#### The Novelist

Messrs. Methuen are issuing under the above general title a Monthly Series of Novels by popular authors at the price of Sixpence. Each Number is as long as the average Six Shilling Novel.

No. XXXII. THE KLOOF BRIDE. By Ernest Glanville.

#### Methuen's Sixpenny Library

THE MILL ON THE FLOSS. By George Eliot. PETER SIMPLE. By Captain Marryat. MARY BARTON. By Mrs. Gaskell. PRIDE AND PREJUDICE. By Jane Austen. NORTH AND SOUTH. By Mrs. Gaskell. JACOB FAITHFUL. By Captain Marryat. SHIRLEY. By Charlotte Brontë.

[8]

# A CATALOGUE OF MESSRS. METHUEN'S PUBLICATIONS

#### PART I.—GENERAL LITERATURE

Jacob Abbot. THE BEECHNUT BOOK. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Illustrated. Square Fcap 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Little Blue Books.

W. F. Adeney, M.A. See Bennett and Adeney.

**Æschylus.** AGAMEMNON, CHOEPHOROE, EUMENIDES. Translated by Lewis Campbell, LL.D., late Professor of Greek at St. Andrews. 5s.

[Classical Translations.

G. A. Aitken. See Swift.

**William Alexander**, D.D., Archbishop of Armagh. THOUGHTS AND COUNSELS OF MANY YEARS. Selected from the writings of Archbishop Alexander. *Square Pott 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

St. Anselm, THE DEVOTIONS OF. Edited by C. C. J. Webb, M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

**Aristophanes.** THE FROGS. Translated into English by E. W. Huntingford, M.A., Professor of Classics in Trinity College, Toronto. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

Aristotle. THE NICOMACHEAN ETHICS. Edited, with an Introduction and Notes, by John Burnet, M.A., Professor of Greek at St. Andrews. *Demy 8vo. 15s. net.* 

We have seldom, if ever, seen an edition of any classical author in which what is held in common with other commentators is so clearly and shortly put, and what is original is (with equal brevity) of such value and interest.'—*Pilot*.

- J. B. Atkins. THE RELIEF OF LADYSMITH. With 16 Plans and Illustrations. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- **St. Augustine**, THE CONFESSIONS OF. Newly Translated, with an Introduction and Notes, by C. Bigg, D.D., late Student of Christ Church. *Third Edition. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s; leather 2s. 6d. net.*

[Library of Devotion.

'The translation is an excellent piece of English, and the introduction is a masterly exposition. We augur well of a series which begins so satisfactorily.'—*Times*.

Jane Austen. PRIDE AND PREJUDICE. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 1s. 6d.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

NORTHANGER ABBEY. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- Constance Bache. BROTHER MUSICIANS. Reminiscences of Edward and Walter Bache. With 16 Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s. net.
- **R. S. Baden-Powell**, Major-General. THE DOWNFALL OF PREMPEH. A Diary of Life in Ashanti, 1895. With 21 Illustrations and a Map. *Third Edition. Large Crown 8vo. 6s.*
- THE MATABELE CAMPAIGN, 1896. With nearly 100 Illustrations. Fourth and Cheaper Edition. Large Crown 8vo. 6s.
- Graham Balfour. THE LIFE OF ROBERT LOUIS STEVENSON. Second Edition. Two Volumes. Demy 8vo. 25s. net.
  - 'The biographer has performed his labour of love with exemplary skill, with unfailing good taste, and with an enthusiastic admiration for the genius of the writer and a whole-souled affection for the man.'—Daily Telegraph.
  - 'The story has all the charm of a revelation. It is written with admirable taste and simplicity.'—Pall Mall Gazette.
  - 'Mr. Balfour has done his work extremely well—done it, in fact, as Stevenson himself would have wished it done, with care and skill and affectionate appreciation. His own personal tribute in the last chapter of the second volume is an admirable piece of writing, the tribute of a relative and admirer, but none the less faithful and discerning.'—Westminster Gazette.
- **S. Baring-Gould**, Author of 'Mehalah,' etc. THE LIFE OF NAPOLEON BONAPARTE. With over 450 Illustrations in the Text, and 12 Photogravure Plates. *Gilt top. Large quarto. 36s.* 
  - 'The main feature of this gorgeous volume is its great wealth of beautiful photogravures and finely-executed wood engravings, constituting a complete pictorial chronicle of Napoleon I.'s personal history.'—Daily Telegraph.
- THE TRAGEDY OF THE CÆSARS. With numerous Illustrations from Busts, Gems, Cameos, etc. Fifth Edition. Royal 8vo, 15s.
  - 'A most splendid and fascinating book on a subject of undying interest. It is brilliantly written, and the illustrations are supplied on a scale of profuse magnificence.'—Daily Chronicle.
- A BOOK OF FAIRY TALES. With numerous Illustrations and Initial Letters by Arthur J. Gaskin. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. Buckram. 6s.
- OLD ENGLISH FAIRY TALES. With numerous Illustrations by F. D. Bedford. Second Edition. Cr. 8vo. Buckram. 6s.

'A charming volume.'—Guardian.

THE CROCK OF GOLD. Fairy Stories. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Twelve delightful fairy tales.'—Punch.

THE VICAR OF MORWENSTOW: A Biography. A new and Revised Edition. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

A completely new edition of the well-known biography of R. S. Hawker.

DARTMOOR: A Descriptive and Historical Sketch. With Plans and numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A most delightful guide, companion and instructor.'—Scotsman.

THE BOOK OF THE WEST. With numerous Illustrations. *Two volumes.* Vol. I. Devon. *Second Edition.* Vol. II. Cornwall. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s. each.* 

'Bracing as the air of Dartmoor, the legend weird as twilight over Dozmare Pool, they give us a very good idea of this enchanting and beautiful district.'—Guardian.

A BOOK OF BRITTANY. With numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Uniform in scope and size with Mr. Baring-Gould's well-known books on Devon, Cornwall, and Dartmoor.

OLD COUNTRY LIFE. With 67 Illustrations. Fifth Edition. Large Cr. 8vo. 6s.

AN OLD ENGLISH HOME. With numerous Plans and Illustrations. Cr. 8vo. 6s.

HISTORIC ODDITIES AND STRANGE EVENTS. Fifth Edition. Cr. 8vo. 6s.

YORKSHIRE ODDITIES AND STRANGE EVENTS. Fifth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

STRANGE SURVIVALS AND SUPERSTITIONS. Second Edition. Cr. 8vo. 6s.

A GARLAND OF COUNTRY SONG: English Folk Songs with their Traditional Melodies. Collected and arranged by S. Baring-Gould and H. F. Sheppard. *Demy 4to. 6s.* 

SONGS OF THE WEST: Traditional Ballads and Songs of the West of England, with their Melodies. Collected by S. Baring-Gould, M.A., and H. F. Sheppard, M.A. In 4 Parts. *Parts I., III., III., 3s. each. Part IV., 5s. In One Volume, French Morocco, 15s.* 

'A rich collection of humour, pathos, grace, and poetic fancy.'—Saturday Review.

S. E. Bally. A FRENCH COMMERCIAL READER. With Vocabulary. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

FRENCH COMMERCIAL CORRESPONDENCE. With Vocabulary. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

A GERMAN COMMERCIAL READER. With Vocabulary. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

GERMAN COMMERCIAL CORRESPONDENCE. With Vocabulary. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

W. E. Barnes, D.D. ISAIAH. Two Volumes. Fcap. 8vo. 2s. net each. Vol. I. With Map.

[Churchman's Bible.

Mrs. P. A. Barnett. A LITTLE BOOK OF ENGLISH PROSE. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- R. R. N. Baron, M.A. FRENCH PROSE COMPOSITION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d. Key, 3s. net.
- **H. M. Barron**, M.A., Wadham College, Oxford. TEXTS FOR SERMONS ON VARIOUS OCCASIONS AND SUBJECTS. With a Preface by Canon Scott Holland. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- C. F. Bastable, M.A., Professor of Economics at Trinity College, Dublin. THE COMMERCE OF NATIONS. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

 $[Social\ Questions\ Series.$ 

- H. M. Batson. See Edward FitzGerald.
- A. Hulme Beaman. PONS ASINORUM; OR, A GUIDE TO BRIDGE. Second Edition, Fcap. 8vo. 2s.

A practical guide, with many specimen games, to the game of Bridge.

Peter Beckford. THOUGHTS ON HUNTING. Edited by J. Otho Paget, and Illustrated by G. H. Jalland. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

William Beckford. THE HISTORY OF THE CALIPH VATHEK. Edited by E. Denison Ross. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

H. C. Beeching, M.A. See Tennyson.

Jacob Behmen. THE SUPERSENSUAL LIFE. Edited by Bernard Holland. Fcap. 8vo. 3s. 6d.

W. H. Bennett, M.A. A PRIMER OF THE BIBLE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'The work of an honest, fearless, and sound critic, and an excellent guide in a small compass to the books of the Bible.'—Manchester Guardian.

W. H. Bennett and W. F. Adeney. A BIBLICAL INTRODUCTION. Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.

'It makes available to the ordinary reader the best scholarship of the day in the field of Biblical introduction. We know of no book which comes into competition with it.'—Manchester Guardian.

A. C. Benson, M.A. THE LIFE OF LORD TENNYSON. With 12 Illustrations. Fcap. 8vo. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; Leather, 4s. net.

[Little Biographies.

- R. M. Benson. THE WAY OF HOLINESS: a Devotional Commentary on the 119th Psalm. Crown 8vo. 5s.
- M. Bidez. See Parmentier.
- C. Bigg, D.D. See St. Augustine, A Kempis, and William Law.
- C. R. D. Biggs, B.D. THE EPISTLE TO THE PHILIPPIANS. Edited by. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

[Churchman's Bible.

'Mr. Biggs' work is very thorough, and he has managed to compress a good deal of information into a limited space.'—Guardian.

**T. Herbert Bindley**, B.D. THE OECUMENICAL DOCUMENTS OF THE FAITH. With Introductions and Notes. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

A historical account of the Creeds.

William Blake. See Little Library.

B. Blaxland, M.A. THE SONG OF SONGS. Being Selections from St. Bernard. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

- **George Body**, D.D. THE SOUL'S PILGRIMAGE: Devotional Readings from his published and unpublished writings. Selected and arranged by J. H. Burn, B.D. *Pott 8vo. 2s. 6d.*
- A. Boisragon, Captain. THE BENIN MASSACRE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.
- Cardinal Bona. A GUIDE TO ETERNITY. Edited with an Introduction and Notes, by J. W. Stanbridge, B.D., late Fellow of St. John's College, Oxford. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.*

[Library of Devotion.

F. C. Boon, B.A. A COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY OF FOREIGN NATIONS. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

George Borrow. LAVENGRO. Edited by F. Hindes Groome. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- **J. Ritzema Bos.** AGRICULTURAL ZOOLOGY. Translated by J. R. Ainsworth Davis, M.A. With an Introduction by Eleanor A. Ormerod, F.E.S. With 155 Illustrations. *Cr. 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- C. G. Botting, B.A. JUNIOR LATIN EXAMINATION PAPERS. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

[Junior Examination Series.

- **E. M. Bowden.** THE EXAMPLE OF BUDDHA: Being Quotations from Buddhist Literature for each Day in the Year. *Third Edition. 16mo. 2s. 6d.*
- E. Bowmaker. THE HOUSING OF THE WORKING CLASSES. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

F. G. Brabant, M.A. SUSSEX. Illustrated by E. H. New. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

'A charming little book; as full of sound information as it is practical in conception.'—Athenæum.

'Accurate, complete, and agreeably written.'—Literature.

Miss M. Brodrick and Miss Anderson Morton. A CONCISE HANDBOOK OF EGYPTIAN ARCHÆOLOGY. With many Illustrations. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.* 

E. W. Brooks. See F. J. Hamilton.

[11]

O. Browning, M.A. A SHORT HISTORY OF MEDIÆVAL ITALY, A.D. 1250-1530. In Two Volumes. Crown 8vo. 5s. each.

 $\ensuremath{\text{Vol.}}$  1. 1250-1409.—Guelphs and Ghibellines.

Vol. II. 1409-1530.—The Age of the Condottieri.

J. Buchan. See Isaak Walton.

Miss Bulley. See Lady Dilke.

**John Bunyan.** THE PILGRIM'S PROGRESS. Edited, with an Introduction, by C. H. Firth, M.A. With 39 Illustrations by R. Anning Bell. *Cr. 8vo. 6s.* 

"The best "Pilgrim's Progress.""—Educational Times.

G. J. Burch, M.A., F.R.S. A MANUAL OF ELECTRICAL SCIENCE. With numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 3s.

[University Extension Series.

Gelett Burgess. GOOPS AND HOW TO BE THEM. With numerous Illustrations. Small 4to. 6s.

**E. Burn**, B.D., Examining Chaplain to the Bishop of Lichfield. AN INTRODUCTION TO THE HISTORY OF THE CREEDS. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.* 

[Handbooks of Theology.

'This book may be expected to hold its place as an authority on its subject.'—Spectator.

**J. H. Burn**, B.D., F.R.S.E. A MANUAL OF CONSOLATION FROM THE SAINTS AND FATHERS. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

**Robert Burns.** THE POEMS OF ROBERT BURNS. Edited by Andrew Lang and W. A. Craigie. With Portrait. Second Edition. Demy 8vo., gilt top. 6s.

J. B. Bury, LL.D. See Gibbon.

Alfred Caldecott, D.D. THE PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION IN ENGLAND AND AMERICA. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

[Handbooks of Theology.

'Dr. Caldecott treats the subject as we have long hoped it would eventually be treated.'—Church Times.

'A lucid and informative account, which certainly deserves a place in every philosophical library.'—Scotsman.

- **D. S. Calderwood**, Headmaster of the Normal School, Edinburgh. TEST CARDS IN EUCLID AND ALGEBRA. In three packets of 40, with Answers. 1s. each. Or in three Books, price 2d., 2d., and 3d.
- R. M. and A. J. Carlyle, M.A. BISHOP LATIMER. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

C. C. Channer and M. E. Roberts. LACE-MAKING IN THE MIDLANDS, PAST AND PRESENT. With 16 full-page Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'An interesting book, illustrated by fascinating photographs.' — Speaker.

**Lord Chesterfield**, THE LETTERS OF, TO HIS SON. Edited, with an Introduction, by C. Strachey, and Notes by A. Calthrop. *Two Volumes. Crown 8vo. 6s. each.* 

[Methuen's Standard Library.

F. W. Christian. THE CAROLINE ISLANDS. With many Illustrations and Maps. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d. net.

Cicero. DE ORATORE I. Translated by E. N. P. Moor, M.A. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Classical Translations.

SELECT ORATIONS (Pro Milone, Pro Murena, Philippic II., In Catilinam). Translated by H. E. D. Blakiston, M.A., Fellow and Tutor of Trinity College, Oxford. *Crown 8vo. 5s.* 

[Classical Translations.

DE NATURA DEORUM. Translated by F. Brooks, M.A., late Scholar of Balliol College, Oxford. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Classical Translations.

DE OFFICIIS. Translated by G. B. Gardiner, M.A. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Classical Translations.

F. A. Clarke, M.A. BISHOP KEN. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

- E. H. Colbeck, M.D. DISEASES OF THE HEART. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 12s.
- W. G. Collingwood, M.A. THE LIFE OF JOHN RUSKIN. With Portraits. Cheap Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- J. C. Collins, M.A. See Tennyson.
- W. E. Collins, M.A. THE BEGINNINGS OF ENGLISH CHRISTIANITY. With Map. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

- A. M. Cook, M.A. See E. C. Marchant.
- R. W. Cooke-Taylor. THE FACTORY SYSTEM. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

Marie Corelli. THE PASSING OF THE GREAT QUEEN: A Tribute to the Noble Life of Victoria Regina. Small 4to. 1s.

A CHRISTMAS GREETING. Sm 4to. 1s.

Rosemary Cotes. DANTE'S GARDEN. With a Frontispiece. Second Edition. Fcap. 8vo. cloth 2s. 6d.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

Harold Cox, B.A. LAND NATIONALIZATION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[12]

[Social Questions Series.

- W. J. Craig. See Shakespeare.
- W. A. Craigie. A PRIMER OF BURNS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.
- Mrs. Craik. JOHN HALIFAX, GENTLEMAN. Edited by Annie Matheson. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each Volume, Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Richard Crashaw. THE ENGLISH POEMS OF. Edited by Edward Hutton. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- F. G. Crawford. See Mary C. Danson.
- C. G. Crump, M.A. See Thomas Ellwood.
- **F. H. E. Cunliffe**, Fellow of All Souls' College, Oxford. THE HISTORY OF THE BOER WAR. With many Illustrations, Plans, and Portraits. *In 2 vols. Vol. I., 15s.*
- E. L. Cutts, D.D. AUGUSTINE OF CANTERBURY. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

The Brothers Dalziel. A RECORD OF FIFTY YEARS' WORK. With 150 Illustrations. Large 4to. 21s. net.

The record of the work of the celebrated Engravers, containing a Gallery of beautiful Pictures by F. Walker, Sir J. Millais, Lord Leighton, and other great Artists. The book is a history of the finest black-and-white work of the nineteenth century.

The book is abundantly illustrated, and shows what wood engraving was at its best.'—Scotsman.

'A store of genial reminiscences. The designs of the various masters are exquisitely engraved. A worthy record of a period that is gone.'—Standard.

G. W. Daniell, M.A. BISHOP WILBERFORCE. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

Mary C. Danson and F. G. Crawford. FATHERS IN THE FAITH. Small 8vo. 1s. 6d.

Dante Alighieri. LA COMMEDIA DI DANTE. The Italian Text edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. Demy 8vo. Gilt top. 8s. 6d. Also, Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Methuen's Standard Library.

THE INFERNO OF DANTE. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

THE PURGATORIO OF DANTE. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

THE PARADISO OF DANTE. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. Post 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

A. C. Deane. Edited by. A LITTLE BOOK OF LIGHT VERSE. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Leon Delbos. THE METRIC SYSTEM. Crown 8vo. 2s.

A theoretical and practical guide, for use in schools and by the general reader.

**Demosthenes:** THE OLYNTHIACS AND PHILIPPICS. Translated upon a new principle by Otho Holland. *Crown 8vo. 2s.* 6d

**Demosthenes.** AGAINST CONON AND CALLICLES. Edited with Notes and Vocabulary, by F. Darwin Swift, M.A. Fcap. 8vo. 2s.

#### Charles Dickens.

THE ROCHESTER EDITION.

Crown 8vo. Each Volume, cloth, 3s. 6d. With Introductions by George Gissing, Notes by F. G. Kitton, and Topographical Illustrations.

THE PICKWICK PAPERS. With Illustrations by E. H. New. Two Volumes.

'As pleasant a copy as any one could desire. The notes add much to the value of the edition, and Mr. New's illustrations are also historical. The volumes promise well for the success of the edition.'—Scotsman.

NICHOLAS NICKLEBY. With Illustrations by R. J. Williams. Two Volumes.

BLEAK HOUSE. With Illustrations by Beatrice Alcock. Two Volumes.

OLIVER TWIST. With Illustrations by E. H. New.

THE OLD CURIOSITY SHOP. With Illustrations by G. M. Brimelow. Two Volumes.

BARNABY RUDGE. With Illustrations by Beatrice Alcock. Two Volumes.

**G. L. Dickinson**, M.A., Fellow of King's College, Cambridge. THE GREEK VIEW OF LIFE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

**H. N. Dickson**, F.R.S.E., F.R.Met. Soc. METEOROLOGY. The Elements of Weather and Climate. Illustrated. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[University Extension Series.

Lady Dilke, Miss Bulley, and Miss Whitley. WOMEN'S WORK. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

- -

[Social Questions Series.

P. H. Ditchfield, M.A., F.S.A. ENGLISH VILLAGES. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A book which for its instructive and pictorial value should find a place in every village library.'—Scotsman.

'One of the best books on village antiquities we have seen.'—Outlook.

THE STORY OF OUR ENGLISH TOWNS. With Introduction by Augustus Jessop, D.D. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

OLD ENGLISH CUSTOMS: Extant at the Present Time. An Account of Local Observances, Festival Customs, and Ancient Ceremonies yet Surviving in Great Britain. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

W. M. Dixon, M.A. A PRIMER OF TENNYSON. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'Much sound and well-expressed criticism. The bibliography is a boon.'—Speaker.

ENGLISH POETRY FROM BLAKE TO BROWNING. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

- E. Dowden, Litt.D. See Shakespeare.
- **J. Dowden**, D.D., Lord-Bishop of Edinburgh. THE WORKMANSHIP OF THE PRAYER BOOK: Its Literary and Liturgical Aspects. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*

[Churchman's Library.

**S. R. Driver,** D.D., Canon of Christ Church, Regius Professor of Hebrew in the University of Oxford. SERMONS ON SUBJECTS CONNECTED WITH THE OLD TESTAMENT. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

'A welcome companion to the author's famous "Introduction." '— Guardian.

**S. J. Duncan** (Mrs. Cotes), Author of 'A Voyage of Consolation.' ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE LATCH. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

J. T. Dunn, D.Sc., and V. A. Mundella. GENERAL ELEMENTARY SCIENCE. With 114 Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Methuen's Science Primers.

The Earl of Durham. A REPORT ON CANADA. With an Introductory Note. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. net.

A reprint of the celebrated Report which Lord Durham made to the British Government on the state of British North America in 1839. It is probably the most important utterance on British colonial policy ever published.

W. A. Dutt. NORFOLK. Illustrated by B. C. Boulter. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

Clement Edwards. RAILWAY NATIONALIZATION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

W. Douglas Edwards. COMMERCIAL LAW. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

H. E. Egerton, M.A. A HISTORY OF BRITISH COLONIAL POLICY. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

'It is a good book, distinguished by accuracy in detail, clear arrangement of facts, and a broad grasp of principles.'—Manchester Guardian.

Thomas Ellwood, THE HISTORY OF THE LIFE OF. Edited by C. G. CRUMP, M.A. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Methuen's Standard Library.

This edition is the only one which contains the complete book as originally published. It has a long Introduction and many Footnotes.

**E. Engel.** A HISTORY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE: From its Beginning to Tennyson. Translated from the German. *Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. net.* 

This is a very complete and convenient sketch of the evolution of our literature from early days. The treatment is biographical as well as critical, and is rendered more interesting by the quotation of characteristic passages from the chief authors.

W. H. Fairbrother, M.A. THE PHILOSOPHY OF T. H. GREEN. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Susan Ferrier. MARRIAGE. Edited by Miss Goodrich Freer and Lord Iddesleigh. Two Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

C. H. Firth, M.A. CROMWELL'S ARMY: A History of the English Soldier during the Civil Wars, the Commonwealth, and the Protectorate. *Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.* 

An elaborate study and description of Cromwell's army by which the victory of the Parliament was secured. The 'New Model' is described in minute detail, and the author, who is one of the most distinguished historians of the day, has made great use of unpublished MSS.

- G. W. Fisher, M.A. ANNALS OF SHREWSBURY SCHOOL. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.
- **Edward FitzGerald.** THE RUBAIYAT OF OMAR KHAYYAM. With a Commentary by H. M. Batson, and a Biography of Omar by E. D. Ross. *6s.*
- E. A. FitzGerald. THE HIGHEST ANDES. With 2 Maps, 51 Illustrations, 13 of which are in Photogravure, and a Panorama. *Royal 8vo. 30s. net.*
- W. Warde Fowler, M.A. See Gilbert White.
- J. F. Fraser. ROUND THE WORLD ON A WHEEL. With 100 Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A classic of cycling, graphic and witty.'—Yorkshire Post.

**W. French**, M.A., Principal of the Storey Institute, Lancaster. PRACTICAL CHEMISTRY. Part I. With numerous Diagrams. *Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.* 

[Textbooks of Technology.

'An excellent and eminently practical little book.'—Schoolmaster.

- **Ed. von Freudenreich.** DAIRY BACTERIOLOGY. A Short Manual for the Use of Students. Translated by J. R. Ainsworth Davis, M.A. Second Edition. Revised. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.
- H. W. Fulford, M.A. THE EPISTLE OF ST. JAMES. Edited by. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

[Churchman's Bible.

Mrs. Gaskell. CRANFORD. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

**H. B. George**, M.A., Fellow of New College, Oxford. BATTLES OF ENGLISH HISTORY. With numerous Plans. *Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

'Mr. George has undertaken a very useful task—that of making military affairs intelligible and instructive to non-military readers—and has executed it with a large measure of success.'—*Times.* 

**H. de B. Gibbins**, Litt.D., M.A. INDUSTRY IN ENGLAND: HISTORICAL OUTLINES. With 5 Maps. Second Edition. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

A COMPANION GERMAN GRAMMAR. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

THE INDUSTRIAL HISTORY OF ENGLAND. Eighth Edition. Revised. With Maps and Plans. Crown 8vo. 3s.

[University Extension Series.

THE ECONOMICS OF COMMERCE. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

COMMERCIAL EXAMINATION PAPERS. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

BRITISH COMMERCE AND COLONIES FROM ELIZABETH TO VICTORIA. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

ENGLISH SOCIAL REFORMERS. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

**H. de B. Gibbins**, D.Litt, M.A., and **R. A. Hadfield**, of the Hecla Works, Sheffield. A SHORTER WORKING DAY. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[Social Questions Series.

**Edward Gibbon.** THE DECLINE AND FALL OF THE ROMAN EMPIRE. A New Edition, edited with Notes, Appendices, and Maps, by J. B. Bury, LL.D., Fellow of Trinity College, Dublin. *In Seven Volumes. Demy 8vo. Gilt top. 8s. 6d. each. Also, Crown 8vo. 6s. each.* 

'At last there is an adequate modern edition of Gibbon.... The best edition the nineteenth century could produce.'—Manchester Guardian.

'A great piece of editing.'—Academy.

MEMOIRS OF MY LIFE AND WRITINGS. By Edward Gibbon. Edited, with an Introduction and Notes, by G. Birkbeck Hill, LL.D. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'An admirable edition of one of the most interesting personal records of a literary life. Its notes and its numerous appendices are a repertory of almost all that can be known about Gibbon.'—*Manchester Guardian*.

E. C. S. Gibson, D.D., Vicar of Leeds. THE BOOK OF JOB. With Introduction and Notes. Demy 8vo. 6s.

[Commentaries on the R.V.

'The publishers are to be congratulated on the start the series has made.'—Times.

'Dr. Gibson's work is worthy of a high degree of appreciation. To the busy worker and the intelligent student the commentary will be a real boon; and it will, if we are not mistaken, be much in demand. The Introduction is almost a model of concise, straightforward, prefatory remarks on the subject treated.'—*Athenæum*.

THE XXXIX. ARTICLES OF THE CHURCH OF ENGLAND. With an Introduction. Third and Cheaper Edition in One Volume. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

[Handbooks of Theology.

'We welcome with the utmost satisfaction a new, cheaper, and more convenient edition of Dr. Gibson's book. It was greatly wanted. Dr. Gibson has given theological students just what they want, and we should like to think that it was in the hands of every candidate for orders.'—Guardian.

THE LIFE OF JOHN HOWARD. With 12 Illustrations. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Biographies.

See also George Herbert.

George Gissing. See Dickens.

[15]

A. D. Godley, M.A., Fellow of Magdalen College, Oxford. LYRA FRIVOLA. Third Edition. F'cap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.

VERSES TO ORDER. Cr. 8vo. 2s. 6d. net.

Miss Goodrich-Freer. See Susan Ferrier.

P. Anderson Graham. THE RURAL EXODUS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

F. S. Granger, M.A., Litt.D. PSYCHOLOGY. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

THE SOUL OF A CHRISTIAN. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A book dealing with the evolution of the religious life and experiences.

'A remarkable book.'—Glasgow Herald.

See also University Extension Series.

- E. M'Queen Gray. GERMAN PASSAGES FOR UNSEEN TRANSLATION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.
- **P. L. Gray**, B.Sc, formerly Lecturer in Physics in Mason University College, Birmingham. THE PRINCIPLES OF MAGNETISM AND ELECTRICITY: an Elementary Text-Book. With 181 Diagrams. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- **G. Buckland Green**, M.A., Assistant Master at Edinburgh Academy, late Fellow of St. John's College, Oxon. NOTES ON GREEK AND LATIN SYNTAX. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*

Notes and explanations on the chief difficulties of Greek and Latin Syntax, with numerous passages for exercise.

E. T. Green, M.A. THE CHURCH OF CHRIST. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Churchman's Library.

**R. A. Gregory.** THE VAULT OF HEAVEN. A Popular Introduction to Astronomy. With numerous Illustrations. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[University Extension Series.

- **W. Hall Griffin**, M.A. SELECTIONS FROM THE EARLY POEMS OF ROBERT BROWNING. Edited by. *Pott 8vo. Cloth,* 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.
- C. H. Grinling. A HISTORY OF THE GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY, 1845-95. With Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

'Mr. Grinling has done for a Railway what Macaulay did for English History.'—The Engineer.

- F. Hindes Groome. See George Borrow.
- M. L. Gwynn. A BIRTHDAY BOOK. Royal 8vo. 12s.

This is a birthday-book of exceptional dignity, and the extracts have been chosen with particular care.

Stephen Gywnn. See Thackeray.

- **John Hackett**, B.D. A HISTORY OF THE ORTHODOX CHURCH OF CYPRUS. With Maps and Illustrations. *Demy 8vo.* 15s. net.
- **A. C. Haddon**, Sc.D., F.R.S. HEAD-HUNTERS, BLACK, WHITE, AND BROWN. With many Illustrations and a Map. *Demy 8vo. 15s.*

A narrative of adventure and exploration in Northern Borneo. It contains much matter of the highest scientific interest.

- R. A. Hadfield. See H. de B. Gibbins.
- R. N. Hall and W. G. Neal. THE ANCIENT RUINS OF RHODESIA. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 21s. net.

This book contains descriptions of two hundred ruins of temples and forts, and of their types and ages of architecture. It describes also the Sabæan and Phœnician occupations of Rhodesia; King Solomon's gold, ancient burials, ancient gold-mining, etc. It is profusely illustrated, and contains many maps and plans.

F. J. Hamilton, D.D., and E. W. Brooks. ZACHARIAH OF MITYLENE. Translated into English. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d. net.

[Byzantine Texts.

- **D. Hannay.** A SHORT HISTORY OF THE ROYAL NAVY, From Early Times to the Present Day. Illustrated. *Two Volumes. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. each.* Vol I. 1200-1688.
- A. T. Hare, M.A. THE CONSTRUCTION OF LARGE INDUCTION COILS. With numerous Diagrams. Demy 8vo. 6s.

Clifford Harrison. READING AND READERS. Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'An extremely sensible little book.'—Manchester Guardian.

**Sven Hedin**, Gold Medallist of the Royal Geographical Society. THROUGH ASIA. With 300 Illustrations from Sketches and Photographs by the Author, and Maps. *Two Volumes. Royal 8vo. 36s. net.* 

'One of the greatest books of the kind issued during the century. It is impossible to give an adequate idea of the richness of the contents of this book, or of its abounding attractions as a story of travel unsurpassed in geographical and human interest. Much of it is a revelation. Altogether the work is one which in solidity, novelty, and interest must take a first rank among publications of its class.'—*Times*.

T. F. Henderson. A LITTLE BOOK OF SCOTTISH VERSE. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[16]

[Little Library.

See also D. M. Moir.

- W. E. Henley. ENGLISH LYRICS. Crown 8vo. Gilt top. 3s. 6d.
- W. E. Henley and C. Whibley. A BOOK OF ENGLISH PROSE. Crown 8vo. Buckram, gilt top. 6s.
- **H. H. Henson**, M.A., Fellow of All Souls', Oxford, Canon of Westminster. APOSTOLIC CHRISTIANITY: As Illustrated by the Epistles of St. Paul to the Corinthians. *Crown 8vo. 6s.*

LIGHT AND LEAVEN: HISTORICAL AND SOCIAL SERMONS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

DISCIPLINE AND LAW. Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.

**George Herbert.** THE TEMPLE. Edited, with an Introduction and Notes, by E. C. S. Gibson, D.D., Vicar of Leeds. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

This edition contains Walton's Life of Herbert, and the text is that of the first edition.

Herodotus: EASY SELECTIONS. With Vocabulary. By A. C. Liddell, M.A. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

W. A. S. Hewins, B.A. ENGLISH TRADE AND FINANCE IN THE SEVENTEENTH CENTURY. Crown 8vo.

[University Extension Series.

**T. Hilbert.** THE AIR GUN: or, How the Mastermans and Dobson Major nearly lost their Holidays. Illustrated. *Square Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[Little Blue Books.

**Clare Hill**, Registered Teacher to the City and Guilds of London Institute. MILLINERY, THEORETICAL, AND PRACTICAL. With numerous Diagrams. *Crown 8vo. 2s.* 

[Textbooks of Technology.

**Henry Hill**, B.A., Headmaster of the Boy's High School, Worcester, Cape Colony. A SOUTH AFRICAN ARITHMETIC. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.* 

This book has been specially written for use in South African schools.

G. Birkbeck Hill, LL.D. See Gibbon.

Howard C. Hillegas. WITH THE BOER FORCES. With 24 Illustrations. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

- S. L. Hinde. THE FALL OF THE CONGO ARABS. With Plans, etc. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.
- L. T. Hobhouse, Fellow of C.C.C., Oxford. THE THEORY OF KNOWLEDGE. Demy 8vo. 21s.
- **J. A. Hobson**, M.A. PROBLEMS OF POVERTY: An Inquiry into the Industrial Condition of the Poor. *Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.*

[Social Questions Series and University Extension Series.

THE PROBLEM OF THE UNEMPLOYED. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

T. Hodgkin, D.C.L. GEORGE FOX, THE QUAKER. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

Chester Holcombe. THE REAL CHINESE QUESTION. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'It is an important addition to the materials before the public for forming an opinion on a most difficult and pressing problem.'—Times.

Sir T. H. Holdich, K.C.I.E. THE INDIAN BORDERLAND: being a Personal Record of Twenty Years. Illustrated. Demy

8vo. 15s. net.

'Interesting and inspiriting from cover to cover, it will assuredly take its place as the classical work on the history of the Indian frontier.'—Pilot.

Canon Scott Holland. LYRA APOSTOLICA. With an Introduction. Notes by H. C. Beeching, M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

G. J. Holyoake. THE CO-OPERATIVE MOVEMENT TO-DAY. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

Horace: THE ODES AND EPODES. Translated by A. Godley, M.A., Fellow of Magdalen College, Oxford. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Classical Translations.

E. L. S. Horsburgh, M.A. WATERLOO: A Narrative and Criticism. With Plans. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 5s.

'A brilliant essay—simple, sound, and thorough.'— $Daily\ Chronicle.$ 

THE LIFE OF SAVONAROLA. With Portraits and Illustrations. Fcap. 8vo. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

[Little Biographies.

R. F. Horton, D.D. JOHN HOWE. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

Alexander Hosie. MANCHURIA. With Illustrations and a Map. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.

G. Howell. TRADE UNIONISM—NEW AND OLD. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[17]

[Social Questions Series.

- H. G. Hutchinson. THE GOLFING PILGRIM. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- A. W. Hutton, M.A. CARDINAL MANNING. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

See also Tauler.

Edward Hutton. See Richard Crashaw.

R. H. Hutton. CARDINAL NEWMAN. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

W. H. Hutton, M.A. THE LIFE OF SIR THOMAS MORE. With Portraits. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 5s.

WILLIAM LAUD. With Portrait. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

Henrik Ibsen. BRAND. A Drama. Translated by William Wilson. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Lord Iddesleigh. See Susan Ferrier.

**W. R. Inge**, M.A., Fellow and Tutor of Hertford College, Oxford. CHRISTIAN MYSTICISM. The Bampton Lectures for 1899. *Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d. net.* 

 $\hbox{{\it `It} is fully worthy of the best traditions connected with the Bampton Lectureship.'} - \textit{Record.}$ 

A. D. Innes, M.A. A HISTORY OF THE BRITISH IN INDIA. With Maps and Plans. Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.

Written in a vigorous and effective style ... a thoughtful and impartial account.'—Spectator.

'Mr. Innes has done a difficult piece of work well. He has taken the history into his mind; given it shape, feature, and vitality there; therefore it comes alive and fresh from his mind.'—*Scotsman*.

S. Jackson, M.A. A PRIMER OF BUSINESS. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

F. Jacob, M.A. JUNIOR FRENCH EXAMINATION PAPERS. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

[Junior Examination Series.

J. Stephen Jeans. TRUSTS, POOLS, AND CORNERS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

- R. L. Jefferson. A NEW RIDE TO KHIVA. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- E. Jenks, M.A., Professor of Law at University College, Liverpool. ENGLISH LOCAL GOVERNMENT. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

C. S. Jerram, M.A. See Pascal.

Augustus Jessopp, D.D. JOHN DONNE. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

F. B. Jevons, M.A., Litt.D., Principal of Hatfield Hall, Durham. EVOLUTION. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Churchman's Library.

AN INTRODUCTION TO THE HISTORY OF RELIGION. Second Edition. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

[Handbooks of Theology.

- 'The merit of this book lies in the penetration, the singular acuteness and force of the author's judgment. He is at once critical and luminous, at once just and suggestive. A comprehensive and thorough book.'—Birmingham Post.
- Sir H. H. Johnston, K.C.B. BRITISH CENTRAL AFRICA. With nearly 200 Illustrations and Six Maps. Second Edition. Crown 4to. 18s. net.
- H. Jones. A GUIDE TO PROFESSIONS AND BUSINESS. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

- F. W. Joyce, M.A. THE LIFE OF SIR FREDERICK GORE OUSELEY. 7s. 6d.
- Lady Julian of Norwich. REVELATIONS OF DIVINE LOVE. Edited by Grace Warrack. Crown 8vo. 6s.
  - A partially modernised version, from the MS. in the British Museum of a book which Dr. Dalgairns terms 'One of the most remarkable books of the Middle Ages.' Mr. Inge in his Bampton Lectures on Christian Mysticism calls it 'The beautiful but little known Revelations.'
- M. Kaufmann. SOCIALISM AND MODERN THOUGHT. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

- J. F. Keating, D.D. THE AGAPE AND THE EUCHARIST. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.
- **John Keble.** THE CHRISTIAN YEAR. With an Introduction and Notes by W. Lock, D.D., Warden of Keble College. Illustrated by R. Anning Bell. Second Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 3s. 6d.; padded morocco, 5s.

'The present edition is annotated with all the care and insight to be expected from Dr. Lock.'—Guardian.

LYRA INNOCENTIUM. Edited, with Introduction and Notes, by Walter Lock, D.D., Warden of Keble College, Oxford. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

'This sweet and fragrant book has never been published more attractively.'—Academy.

THE CHRISTIAN YEAR. With Introduction and Notes by Walter Lock, D.D., Warden of Keble College. Second Edition. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

- **Thomas À Kempis.** THE IMITATION OF CHRIST. With an Introduction by Dean Farrar. Illustrated by C. M. Gere. Second Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 3s. 6d. net; padded morocco, 5s.
- 'Amongst all the innumerable English editions of the "Imitation," there can have been few which were prettier than this one, printed in strong and handsome type, with all the glory of red initials.'—*Glasgow Herald*.
- THE IMITATION OF CHRIST. A Revised Translation by C. Bigg, D.D., Canon of Christ Church. With an Introduction. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

A new edition, carefully revised and set in large type, of Dr. Bigg's well-known version.

'Dignified, harmonious, and scholarly.'—Church Review.

THE IMITATION OF CHRIST. A Revised Translation, with an Introduction by C. Bigg, D.D., late Student of Christ Church. Second Edition. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

A practically new translation of this book which the reader has, almost for the first time, exactly in the shape in which it left the hands

of the author.

- **James Houghton Kennedy**, D.D., Assistant Lecturer in Divinity in the University of Dublin. ST. PAUL'S SECOND AND THIRD EPISTLES TO THE CORINTHIANS. With Introduction, Dissertations and Notes. *Crown 8vo. 6s.*
- C. W. Kimmins, M.A. THE CHEMISTRY OF LIFE AND HEALTH. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

A. W. Kinglake. EOTHEN. With an Introduction and Notes. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Rudyard Kipling. BARRACK-ROOM BALLADS. 73rd Thousand. Crown 8vo. 6s.; leather, 6s. net.

'Mr. Kipling's verse is strong, vivid, full of character.... Unmistakable genius rings in every line.'—Times.

'The ballads teem with imagination, they palpitate with emotion. We read them with laughter and tears: the metres throb in our pulses, the cunningly ordered words tingle with life; and if this be not poetry, what is?'—Pall Mall Gazette.

THE SEVEN SEAS. 62nd Thousand. Crown 8vo. Buckram, gilt top, 6s.; leather, 6s. net.

'The Empire has found a singer; it is no depreciation of the songs to say that statesmen may have, one way or other, to take account of them.'—Manchester Guardian.

- F. G. Kitton. See Dickens.
- W. J. Knox Little. See St. Francis de Sales.
- **Charles Lamb**, THE ESSAYS OF ELIA. With over 100 Illustrations by A. Garth Jones, and an Introduction by E. V. Lucas. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.*

'This edition is in many respects of peculiar beauty.'—Daily Chronicle.

'It is in every way an admirable edition and the illustrations are delightful.'—Literature.

ELIA, AND THE LAST ESSAYS OF ELIA. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

THE KING AND QUEEN OF HEARTS: An 1805 Book for Children. Illustrated by William Mulready. A new edition, in facsimile, edited by E. V. Lucas. 1s. 6d.

This little book is a literary curiosity, and has been discovered and identified as the work of Charles Lamb by E. V. Lucas. It is an exact facsimile of the original edition, which was illustrated by Mulready.

Professor Lambros. ECTHESIS CHRONICA. Edited by. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. net.

[Byzantine Texts.

Stanley Lane-Poole. THE LIFE OF SIR HARRY PARKES. A New and Cheaper Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A HISTORY OF EGYPT IN THE MIDDLE AGES. Fully Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

**F. Langbridge**, M.A. BALLADS OF THE BRAVE: Poems of Chivalry, Enterprise, Courage, and Constancy. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

'The book is full of splendid things.'—World.

William Law. A SERIOUS CALL TO A DEVOUT AND HOLY LIFE. Edited, with an Introduction, by C. Bigg, D.D., late Student of Christ Church. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

This is a reprint, word for word and line for line, of the Editio Princeps.

G. S. Layard. THE LIFE OF MRS. LYNN LINTON. Illustrated. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

'Mrs. Lynn Linton is here presented to us in all her moods. She lives in the book; she is presented to us so that we really know her.'—*Literature*.

#### Captain Melville Lee. A HISTORY OF POLICE IN ENGLAND. Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.

[19]

'A learned book, comprising many curious details to interest the general reader as well as the student who will consult it for exact information.'—Daily News.

'The book rests on accurate research and gives a vast array of facts and statistics.'—Glasgow Herald.

V. B. Lewes, M.A. AIR AND WATER. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

Walter Lock, D.D., Warden of Keble College. ST. PAUL, THE MASTER-BUILDER. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

See also Keble and Oxford Commentaries.

JOHN KEBLE. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

**E. V. Lucas.** See Jane Austen and Mrs. Gaskell and Charles Lamb.

**Lucian.** SIX DIALOGUES (Nigrinus, Icaro-Menippus, The Cock, The Ship, The Parasite, The Lover of Falsehood). Translated by S. T. Irwin, M.A., Assistant Master at Clifton; late Scholar of Exeter College, Oxford. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.* 

[Classical Translations.

L. W. Lyde, M.A. A COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY OF THE BRITISH EMPIRE. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

Hon. Mrs. Lyttelton. WOMEN AND THEIR WORK. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'Thoughtful, interesting, practical.'—Guardian.

'The book is full of sound precept given with sympathy and wit.'—Pilot.

J. E. B. M'Allen, M.A. THE PRINCIPLES OF BOOKKEEPING BY DOUBLE ENTRY. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

F. MacCunn. JOHN KNOX. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

A. M. Mackay. THE CHURCHMAN'S INTRODUCTION TO THE OLD TESTAMENT. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Churchman's Library.

'The book throughout is frank and courageous.'—Glasgow Herald.

Laurie Magnus, M.A. A PRIMER OF WORDSWORTH. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

- J. P. Mahaffy, Litt.D. A HISTORY OF THE EGYPT OF THE PTOLEMIES. Fully Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- **F. W. Maitland**, LL.D., Downing Professor of the Laws of England in the University of Cambridge. CANON LAW IN ENGLAND. *Royal 8vo. 7s. 6d.*
- H. E. Malden, M.A. ENGLISH RECORDS. A Companion to the History of England. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

THE ENGLISH CITIZEN: HIS RIGHTS AND DUTIES. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

- **E. C. Marchant**, M.A., Fellow of Peterhouse, Cambridge, and Assistant Master at St. Paul's School. A GREEK ANTHOLOGY. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- E. C. Marchant, M.A., and A. M. Cook, M.A. PASSAGES FOR UNSEEN TRANSLATION. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

'We know no book of this class better fitted for use in the higher forms of schools.'—Guardian.

J. E. Marr, F.R.S., Fellow of St. John's College, Cambridge. THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF SCENERY. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A volume, moderate in size and readable in style, which will be acceptable alike to the student of geology and geography, and to the tourist.'—Athenæum.

A. J. Mason. THOMAS CRANMER. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

George Massee. THE EVOLUTION OF PLANT LIFE: Lower Forms. With Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

C. F. G. Masterman, M.A. TENNYSON AS A RELIGIOUS TEACHER. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A thoughtful and penetrating appreciation, full of interest and suggestion.'—World.

Annie Matheson. See Mrs. Craik.

Emma S. Mellows. A SHORT STORY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

'A lucid and well-arranged account of the growth of English literature.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

- L. C. Miall, F.R.S. See Gilbert White.
- **E. B. Michell.** THE ART AND PRACTICE OF HAWKING. With 3 Photogravures by G. E. Lodge, and other Illustrations. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.*
- **J. G. Millais.** THE LIFE AND LETTERS OF SIR JOHN EVERETT MILLAIS, President of the Royal Academy. With 319 Illustrations, of which 9 are Photogravure. 2 vols. Royal 8vo. 20s. net.

'This splendid work.'—World.

- 'Of such absorbing interest is it, of such completeness in scope and beauty. Special tribute must be paid to the extraordinary completeness of the illustrations.'—Graphic.
- J. G. Milne, M.A. A HISTORY OF ROMAN EGYPT. Fully Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- P. Chalmers Mitchell, M.A. OUTLINES OF BIOLOGY. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A text-book designed to cover the Schedule issued by the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons.

D. M. Moir. MANSIE WAUCH. Edited by T. F. HENDERSON. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

H. E. Moore. BACK TO THE LAND: An Inquiry into the cure for Rural Depopulation. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

- **W. R. Morfill**, Oriel College, Oxford. A HISTORY OF RUSSIA FROM PETER THE GREAT TO ALEXANDER II. With Maps and Plans. *Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.* 
  - This history, is founded on a study of original documents, and though necessarily brief, is the most comprehensive narrative in existence. Considerable attention has been paid to the social and literary development of the country, and the recent expansion of Russia in Asia.
- **R. J. Morich**, late of Clifton College. GERMAN EXAMINATION PAPERS IN MISCELLANEOUS GRAMMAR AND IDIOMS. *Fifth Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.*

[School Examination Series.

A Key, issued to Tutors and Private Students only, to be had on application to the Publishers. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s. net.

Miss Anderson Morton. See Miss Brodrick.

H. C. G. Moule, D.D. CHARLES SIMEON. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

**M. M. Pattison Muir**, M.A. THE CHEMISTRY OF FIRE. The Elementary Principles of Chemistry. Illustrated. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[University Extension Series.

- V. A. Mundella, M.A. See J. T. Dunn.
- W. G. Neal. See R. N. Hall.
- H. W. Nevinson. LADYSMITH: The Diary of a Siege. With 16 Illustrations and a Plan. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- **James Northcote**, R.A., THE CONVERSATIONS OF, AND JAMES WARD. Edited by Ernest Fletcher. With many Portraits. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.*

'Mr. Fletcher's book will range and rank with Hazlitt's.'— Globe.

'Every reader, with any taste for art, will find the book engrossing.'—Yorkshire Post.

**A. H. Norway**, Author of 'Highways and Byways in Devon and Cornwall.' NAPLES: PAST AND PRESENT. With 40 Illustrations by A. G. Ferard. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

Standish O'Grady. THE STORY OF IRELAND. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

Mrs. Oliphant. THOMAS CHALMERS. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

**C. W. Oman**, M.A., Fellow of All Souls', Oxford. A HISTORY OF THE ART OF WAR. Vol. II.: The Middle Ages, from the Fourth to the Fourteenth Century. Illustrated. *Demy 8vo. 21s.* 

'The whole art of war in its historic evolution has never been treated on such an ample and comprehensive scale, and we question if any recent contribution to the exact history of the world has possessed more enduring value.'—Daily Chronicle.

Prince Henri of Orleans. FROM TONKIN TO INDIA. Translated by Hamley Bent, M.A. With 100 Illustrations and a

Map. Crown 4to, gilt top. 25s.

**R. L. Ottley**, M.A., late Fellow of Magdalen College, Oxon., and Principal of Pusey House. THE DOCTRINE OF THE INCARNATION. *Second and cheaper Edition. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.* 

[Handbooks of Theology.

'A clear and remarkably full account of the main currents of speculation. Scholarly precision ... genuine tolerance ... intense interest in his subject—are Mr. Ottley's merits.'—Guardian.

LANCELOT ANDREWES. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

J. H. Overton, M.A. JOHN WESLEY. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

M. N. Oxford, of Guy's Hospital. HANDBOOK OF NURSING. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

'The most useful work of the kind that we have seen. A most valuable and practical manual.'—Manchester Guardian.

W. C. C. Pakes. THE SCIENCE OF HYGIENE. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 15s.

[21]

'A thoroughgoing working text-book of its subject, practical and well-stocked.'—Scotsman.

Prof. Léon Parmentier and M. Bidez. EVAGRIUS. Edited by. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.

[Byzantine Texts.

- H. W. Paul. See Laurence Sterne.
- E. H. Pearce, M.A. THE ANNALS OF CHRIST'S HOSPITAL. With many Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d.

'A well-written, copious, authentic history.'—Times.

**R. E. Peary**, Gold Medallist of the Royal Geographical Society. NORTHWARD OVER THE GREAT ICE. With over 800 Illustrations. 2 *vols. Royal 8vo. 32s. net.* 

'His book will take its place among the permanent literature of Arctic exploration.'—Times.

**Sidney Peel**, late Fellow of Trinity College, Oxford, and Secretary to the Royal Commission on the Licensing Laws. PRACTICAL LICENSING REFORM. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.* 

M. Perugini. SELECTIONS FROM WILLIAM BLAKE. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

J. P. Peters, D.D. THE OLD TESTAMENT AND THE NEW SCHOLARSHIP. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Churchman's Library.

'Every page reveals wide reading, used with sound and scholarly judgment.'—Manchester Guardian.

W. M. Flinders Petrie, D.C.L., LL.D., Professor of Egyptology at University College. A HISTORY OF EGYPT, from the Earliest Times to the Present Day. Fully Illustrated. *In six volumes. Crown 8vo. 6s. each.* 

'A history written in the spirit of scientific precision so worthily represented by Dr. Petrie and his school cannot but promote sound and accurate study, and supply a vacant place in the English literature of Egyptology.'—*Times.* 

Vol. 1. Prehistoric Times to XVIth Dynasty. Fourth Edition.

Vol. II. The XVIIth and XVIIIth Dynasties. Third Edition.

Vol. iv. The Egypt of the Ptolemies. J. P. Mahaffy, Litt.D.

Vol. V. Roman Egypt. J. G. Milne, M.A.

Vol. vi. Egypt in the Middle Ages. Stanley Lane-Poole, M.A.

RELIGION AND CONSCIENCE IN ANCIENT EGYPT. Fully Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

SYRIA AND EGYPT, FROM THE TELL EL AMARNA TABLETS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

EGYPTIAN TALES. Illustrated by Tristram Ellis. In Two Volumes. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d. each.

EGYPTIAN DECORATIVE ART. With 120 Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

 $^{\prime}$ In these lectures he displays rare skill in elucidating the development of decorative art in Egypt.  $^{\prime}-$  Times.

Philip Pienaar. WITH STEYN AND DE WET. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

A narrative of the adventures of a Boer telegraphist of the Orange Free State during the war.

**Plautus.** THE CAPTIVI. Edited, with an Introduction, Textual Notes, and a Commentary, by W. M. Lindsay, Fellow of Jesus College, Oxford. *Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.* 

For this edition all the important MSS. have been re-collated. An appendix deals with the accentual element in early Latin verse. The Commentary is very full.

'A work of great erudition and fine scholarship.'—Scotsman.

THE CAPTIVI. Adapted for Lower Forms, by J. H. Freese, M.A., late Fellow of St. John's, Cambridge. 1s. 6d.

**J. T. Plowden-Wardlaw**, B.A., King's College, Cambridge. EXAMINATION PAPERS IN ENGLISH HISTORY. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[School Examination Series.

M. C. Potter, M.A., F.L.S. A TEXTBOOK OF AGRICULTURAL BOTANY. Illustrated. 2nd Edition. Crown 8vo. 4s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

**L. L. Price**, M.A., Fellow of Oriel College, Oxon. A HISTORY OF ENGLISH POLITICAL ECONOMY. *Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[University Extension Series.

"Q." THE GOLDEN POMP. A Procession of English Lyrics. Arranged by A. T. Quiller Couch. Crown 8vo. Buckram. 6s.

R. B. Rackham, M.A. THE ACTS OF THE APOSTLES. With Introduction and Notes. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

[Commentaries on the R.V.

'A really helpful book. Both introduction and commentary are marked by common sense and adequate knowledge.'—Guardian.

**B. W. Randolph**, D.D., Principal of the Theological College, Ely. THE PSALMS OF DAVID. With an Introduction and Notes. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

A devotional and practical edition of the Prayer Book version of the Psalms.

Hastings Rashdall, M.A., Fellow and Tutor of New College, Oxford. DOCTRINE AND DEVELOPMENT. Crown 8vo. 6s.

W. Reason, M.A. UNIVERSITY AND SOCIAL SETTLEMENTS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

Charles Richardson. THE ENGLISH TURF. With numerous Illustrations and Plans. Demy 8vo. 15s.

'From its sensible introduction to its very complex index, this is about the best book that we are likely for some time to see upon the subject with which it deals.'—Athenæum.

- M. E. Roberts. See C. C. Channer.
- **A. Robertson**, D.D., Principal of King's College, London. REGNUM DEI. The Bampton Lectures of 1901. *Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d. net.*

'A notable volume. Its chief value and interest is in its historic treatment of its great theme.'—Daily News.

'It is altogether a solid piece of work and a valuable contribution to the history of Christian thought.'—Scotsman.

- **Sir G. S. Robertson**, K.C.S.I. CHITRAL: The Story of a Minor Siege. With numerous Illustrations, Map and Plans. *Second Edition. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.* 
  - 'A book which the Elizabethans would have thought wonderful. More thrilling, more piquant, and more human than any novel.'—Newcastle Chronicle.
- J. W. Robertson-Scott. THE PEOPLE OF CHINA. With a Map. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.
- A. W. Robinson, M.A. THE EPISTLE TO THE GALATIANS. Explained. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

[Churchman's Bible.

'The most attractive, sensible, and instructive manual for people at large, which we have ever seen.'—Church Gazette.

- **Cecilia Robinson.** THE MINISTRY OF DEACONESSES. With an Introduction by the Lord Bishop of Winchester. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- **G. Rodwell**, B.A. NEW TESTAMENT GREEK. A Course for Beginners. With a Preface by Walter Lock, D.D., Warden of Keble College. *Fcap. 8vo. 3s. 6d.*
- **Edward Rose.** THE ROSE READER. With numerous Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d. Also in 4 Parts. Parts I. and II. 6d. each; Part III. 8d.; Part IV. 10d.

A reader on a new and original plan.

The distinctive feature of this book is the entire avoidance of irregularly-spelt words until the pupil has thoroughly mastered the

principle of reading, and learned its enjoyment. The reading of connected sentences begins from the first page, before the entire alphabet is introduced.

- E. Denison Ross, M.A. See W. Beckford, A. W. Kinglake, and F. H. Skrine.
- **A. E. Rubie**, M.A., Head Master of the Royal Naval School, Eltham. THE GOSPEL ACCORDING TO ST. MARK. Edited by. With three Maps. *Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.*

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

W. Clark Russell. THE LIFE OF ADMIRAL LORD COLLINGWOOD. With Illustrations by F. Brangwyn. Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A book which we should like to see in the hands of every boy in the country.'—St. James's Gazette.

Viscount St. Cyres. THE LIFE OF FRANÇOIS DE FENELON. Illustrated. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

'A work of high historical and lively interest.'—Outlook.

'A most interesting life of a most interesting personage.'—Scotsman.

We have in this admirable volume a most valuable addition to our historical portrait gallery.'—Daily News.

St. Francis de Sales. ON THE LOVE OF GOD. Edited by W. J. Knox-Little, M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s.6d. net.

[Library of Devotion.

- J. Sargeaunt, M.A. ANNALS OF WESTMINSTER SCHOOL. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d.
- C. Sathas. THE HISTORY OF PSELLUS. Demy 8vo. 15s. net.

[Byzantine Texts.

- H. G. Seeley, F.R.S. DRAGONS OF THE AIR. With many Illustrations. Crown 8vo. 6s.
  - A popular history of the most remarkable flying animals which ever lived. Their relations to mammals, birds, and reptiles, living and extinct, are shown by an original series of illustrations. The scattered remains preserved in Europe and the United States have been put together accurately to show the varied forms of the animals. The book is a natural history of these extinct animals which flew by means of a single finger.
- V. P. Sells, M.A. THE MECHANICS OF DAILY LIFE. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[23]

[University Extension Series.

Edmund Selous. TOMMY SMITH'S ANIMALS. Illustrated by G. W. Ord. Second Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.

'A quaint, fascinating little book: a nursery classic.'—Athenæum.

#### William Shakespeare.

THE ARDEN EDITION.

'No edition of Shakespeare is likely to prove more attractive and satisfactory than this one. It is beautifully printed and paged and handsomely and simply bound.'—St. James's Gazette.

Demy 8vo. 3s. 6d. each volume. General Editor, W. J. Craig. An Edition of Shakespeare in single Plays. Edited with a full Introduction, Textual Notes, and a Commentary at the foot of the page. The first volumes are:—

HAMLET. Edited by Edward Dowden, Litt.D.

ROMEO AND JULIET. Edited by Edward Dowden, Litt.D.

KING LEAR. Edited by W. J. Craig.

JULIUS CAESAR. Edited by M. Macmillan, M.A.

THE TEMPEST. Edited by Morton Luce.

A. Sharp. VICTORIAN POETS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

J. S. Shedlock. THE PIANOFORTE SONATA: Its Origin and Development. Crown 8vo. 5s.

'This work should be in the possession of every musician and amateur. A concise and lucid history and a very valuable work for reference.'—Athenæum.

Arthur Sherwell, M.A. LIFE IN WEST LONDON. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

**F. H. Skrine and E. D. Ross.** THE HEART OF ASIA. With Maps and many Illustrations by Verestchagin. *Large Crown 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.* 

'This volume will form a landmark in our knowledge of Central Asia.... Illuminating and convincing.'—Times.

Evan Small, M.A. THE EARTH. An Introduction to Physiography. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

Nowell C. Smith, Fellow of New College, Oxford. SELECTIONS FROM WORDSWORTH. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Sophocles. ELECTRA AND AJAX. Translated by E. D. A. Morshead, M.A., Assistant Master at Winchester. 2s. 6d.

[Classical Translations.

**R. Southey.** ENGLISH SEAMEN (Howard, Clifford, Hawkins, Drake, Cavendish). Edited, with an Introduction, by David Hannay. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A brave, inspiriting book.'—Black and White.

**C. H. Spence**, M.A., Clifton College. HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY EXAMINATION PAPERS. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo.* 2s. 6d.

[School Examination Series.

W. A. Spooner, M.A., Fellow of New College, Oxford. BISHOP BUTLER. With Portrait. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Leaders of Religion.

**J. W. Stanbridge**, B.D., Rector of Bainton, Canon of York, and sometime Fellow of St. John's College, Oxford. A BOOK OF DEVOTIONS. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

'It is probably the best book of its kind. It deserves high commendation.'—Church Gazette.

See also Cardinal Bona.

'Stancliffe.' GOLF DO'S AND DONT'S. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

#### A. M. M. Stedman, M.A.

INITIA LATINA: Easy Lessons on Elementary Accidence. Fifth Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

FIRST LATIN LESSONS. Sixth Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s.

FIRST LATIN READER. With Notes adapted to the Shorter Latin Primer and Vocabulary. Sixth Edition revised. 18mo. 1s. 6d.

EASY SELECTIONS FROM CÆSAR. Part I. The Helvetian War. Second Edition. 18mo. 1s.

EASY SELECTIONS FROM LIVY. Part I. The Kings of Rome. 18mo. Second Edition. 1s. 6d.

EASY LATIN PASSAGES FOR UNSEEN TRANSLATION. Eighth Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

EXEMPLA LATINA. First Lessons in Latin Accidence. With Vocabulary. Crown 8vo. 1s.

EASY LATIN EXERCISES ON THE SYNTAX OF THE SHORTER AND REVISED LATIN PRIMER. With Vocabulary. [24] Eighth and Cheaper Edition, re-written. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d. Key, 3s. net. Original Edition. 2s. 6d.

THE LATIN COMPOUND SENTENCE: Rules and Exercises. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d. With Vocabulary. 2s.

NOTANDA QUAEDAM: Miscellaneous Latin Exercises on Common Rules and Idioms. Fourth Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. With Vocabulary. 2s. Key, 2s. net.

LATIN VOCABULARIES FOR REPETITION: Arranged according to Subjects. Tenth Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

A VOCABULARY OF LATIN IDIOMS. 18mo. Second Edition. 1s.

STEPS TO GREEK. Second Edition, revised. 18mo. 1s.

A SHORTER GREEK PRIMER. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

EASY GREEK EXERCISES. By C. G. Botting, B.A. Crown 8vo. 2s.

EASY GREEK PASSAGES FOR UNSEEN TRANSLATION. Third Edition, revised. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

GREEK VOCABULARIES FOR REPETITION. Arranged according to Subjects. Third Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

GREEK TESTAMENT SELECTIONS. For the use of Schools. With Introduction, Notes, and Vocabulary. *Third Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

STEPS TO FRENCH. Fifth Edition. 18mo. 8d.

FIRST FRENCH LESSONS. Fifth Edition, revised. Crown 8vo. 1s.

EASY FRENCH PASSAGES FOR UNSEEN TRANSLATION. Fourth Edition, revised. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

EASY FRENCH EXERCISES ON ELEMENTARY SYNTAX. With Vocabulary. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d. Key, 3s. net.

FRENCH VOCABULARIES FOR REPETITION: Arranged according to Subjects. Tenth Edition. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

FRENCH EXAMINATION PAPERS IN MISCELLANEOUS GRAMMAR AND IDIOMS. *Eleventh Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

[School Examination Series.

A Key, issued to Tutors and Private Students only, to be had on application to the Publishers. Fifth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s. net.

GENERAL KNOWLEDGE EXAMINATION PAPERS. Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[School Examination Series.

KEY (Second Edition) issued as above. 7s. net.

GREEK EXAMINATION PAPERS IN MISCELLANEOUS GRAMMAR AND IDIOMS. Sixth Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[School Examination Series.

KEY (Second Edition) issued as above. 6s. net.

LATIN EXAMINATION PAPERS IN MISCELLANEOUS GRAMMAR AND IDIOMS. Eleventh Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[School Examination Series.

KEY (Fourth Edition) issued as above. 6s. net.

R. Elliott Steel, M.A., F.C.S. THE WORLD OF SCIENCE. Including Chemistry, Heat, Light, Sound, Magnetism, Electricity, Botany, Zoology, Physiology, Astronomy, and Geology. 147 Illustrations. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

PHYSICS EXAMINATION PAPERS. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[School Examination Series.

- **C. Stephenson**, of the Technical College, Bradford, and **F. Suddards**, of the Yorkshire College, Leeds. ORNAMENTAL DESIGN FOR WOVEN FABRICS. *Demy 8vo. Second Edition. 7s. 6d.*
- J. Stephenson, M.A. THE CHIEF TRUTHS OF THE CHRISTIAN FAITH. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

An attempt to present in clear and popular form the main truths of the Faith. The book is intended for lay workers in the Church, for educated parents and for teachers generally.

Laurence Sterne. A SENTIMENTAL JOURNEY. Edited by H. W. Paul. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- W. Sterry, M.A. ANNALS OF ETON COLLEGE. With numerous Illustrations. *Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d.*
- **R. L. Stevenson.** THE LETTERS OF ROBERT LOUIS STEVENSON TO HIS FAMILY AND FRIENDS. Selected and Edited, with Notes and Introductions, by Sidney Colvin. Sixth and Cheaper Edition. Crown 8vo. 12s.

LIBRARY EDITION. Demy 8vo. 2 vols. 25s. net.

'Irresistible in their raciness, their variety, their animation ... of extraordinary fascination. A delightful inheritance, the truest record of a "richly compounded spirit" that the literature of our time has preserved.'—*Times*.

VAILIMA LETTERS. With an Etched Portrait by William Strang. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. Buckram. 6s.

[25]

THE LIFE OF R. L. STEVENSON. See G. Balfour.

E. D. Stone, M.A., late Assistant Master at Eton. SELECTIONS FROM THE ODYSSEY. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

**Charles Strachey.** See Chesterfield.

A. W. Streane, D.D. ECCLESIASTES. Explained. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

[Churchman's Bible.

 $\hbox{`Scholarly, suggestive, and particularly interesting.'} -Bookman.$ 

Clement E. Stretton. A HISTORY OF THE MIDLAND RAILWAY. With numerous Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

**H. Stroud**, D.Sc., M.A., Professor of Physics in the Durham College of Science, Newcastle-on-Tyne. PRACTICAL PHYSICS. Fully Illustrated. *Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.* 

[Textbooks of Technology.

F. Suddards. See C. Stephenson.

Jonathan Swift. THE JOURNAL TO STELLA. Edited by G. A. AITKEN. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Methuen's Standard Library.

J. E. Symes, M.A. THE FRENCH REVOLUTION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

**Tacitus.** AGRICOLA. With Introduction, Notes, Map, etc. By R. F. Davis, M.A., late Assistant Master at Weymouth College. *Crown 8vo. 2s.* 

GERMANIA. By the same Editor. Crown 8vo. 2s.

AGRICOLA AND GERMANIA. Translated by R. B. Townshend, late Scholar of Trinity College, Cambridge. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Classical Translations.

**J. Tauler.** THE INNER WAY. Being Thirty-six Sermons for Festivals by John Tauler. Edited, with an Introduction. By A. W. Hutton, M.A. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Library of Devotion.

- E. L. Taunton. A HISTORY OF THE JESUITS IN ENGLAND. With Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 21s. net.
  - 'A history of permanent value, which covers ground never properly investigated before, and is replete with the results of original research. A most interesting and careful book.'—*Literature*.
- F. G. Taylor, M.A. COMMERCIAL ARITHMETIC. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Commercial Series.

- **T. M. Taylor**, M.A., Fellow of Gonville and Caius College, Cambridge. A CONSTITUTIONAL AND POLITICAL HISTORY OF ROME. *Crown 8vo. 7s. 6d.* 
  - 'We fully recognise the value of this carefully written work, and admire especially the fairness and sobriety of his judgment and the human interest with which he has inspired a subject which in some hands becomes a mere series of cold abstractions. It is a work that will be stimulating to the student of Roman history.'—Athenæum.
- **Alfred, Lord Tennyson.** THE EARLY POEMS OF. Edited, with Notes and an Introduction, by J. Churton Collins, M.A. *Crown 8vo. 6s.*

[Methuen's Standard Library.

Also with 10 Illustrations in Photogravure by W. E. F. Britten. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

An elaborate edition of the celebrated volume which was published in its final and definitive form in 1853. This edition contains a long Introduction and copious Notes, textual and explanatory. It also contains in an Appendix all the Poems which Tennyson afterwards omitted.

MAUD. Edited by Elizabeth Wordsworth. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

IN MEMORIAM. Edited, with an Introduction and Notes, by H. C. Beeching, M.A. *Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

[Little Library.

THE EARLY POEMS OF. Edited by J. C. Collins, M.A. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

THE PRINCESS. Edited by Elizabeth Wordsworth. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Alice Terton. LIGHTS AND SHADOWS IN A HOSPITAL. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

W. M. Thackeray. VANITY FAIR. With an Introduction by S. Gwynn. Three Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

PENDENNIS. Edited by S. Gwynn. Three Volumes. Pott 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

F. W. Theobald, M.A. INSECT LIFE. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[University Extension Series.

A. H. Thompson. CAMBRIDGE AND ITS COLLEGES. Illustrated by E. H. New. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

'It is brightly written, and learned, and is just such a book as a cultured visitor needs.'—Scotsman.

Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. See Dante.

[26]

DANTE STUDIES AND RESEARCHES. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.

THE LIFE OF DANTE ALIGHIERI. With 12 Illustrations. Second Edition. Fcap. 8vo. Cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

[Little Biographies.

Herbert Trench. DEIRDRE WED: and Other Poems. Crown 8vo. 5s.

Philip Trevor (Dux). THE LIGHTER SIDE OF CRICKET. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A wholly entertaining book.'—Glasgow Herald.

'The most welcome book on our national game published for years.'—County Gentleman.

G. E. Troutbeck. WESTMINSTER ABBEY. Illustrated by F. D. Bedford. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

'A delightful miniature hand-book.'—Glasgow Herald.

'In comeliness, and perhaps in completeness, this work must take the first place.'—Academy.

'A really first-rate guide-book.'—Literature.

Gertrude Tuckwell. THE STATE AND ITS CHILDREN. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

Louisa Twining. WORKHOUSES AND PAUPERISM. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

G. W. Wade, D.D. OLD TESTAMENT HISTORY. With Maps. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Careful, scholarly, embodying the best results of modern criticism, and written with great lucidity.'—Examiner.

**Izaak Walton.** THE LIVES OF DONNE, WOTTON, HOOKER, HERBERT AND SANDERSON. With an Introduction by Vernon Blackburn, and a Portrait. *3s. 6d.* 

THE COMPLEAT ANGLER. Edited by J. Buchan. Pott 8vo. Cloth. 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

Grace Warrack. See Lady Julian of Norwich.

Mrs. Alfred Waterhouse. A LITTLE BOOK OF LIFE AND DEATH. Edited by. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.

[Little Library.

- C. C. J. Webb, M.A. See St. Anselm.
- F. C. Webber. CARPENTRY AND JOINERY. With many Illustrations. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

'An admirable elementary text-book on the subject.'—Builder.

Sidney H. Wells. PRACTICAL MECHANICS. With 75 Illustrations and Diagrams. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Textbooks of Technology.

J. Wells, M.A., Fellow and Tutor of Wadham College. OXFORD AND OXFORD LIFE. By Members of the University. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

A SHORT HISTORY OF ROME. Third Edition. With 3 Maps. Cr. 8vo. 3s. 6d.

This book is intended for the Middle and Upper Forms of Public Schools and for Pass Students at the Universities. It contains copious Tables, etc.

'An original work written on an original plan, and with uncommon freshness and vigour.'—Speaker.

OXFORD AND ITS COLLEGES. Illustrated by E. H. New. Fourth Edition. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

'An admirable and accurate little treatise, attractively illustrated.'—World.

F. Weston, M.A., Curate of St. Matthew's, Westminster. THE HOLY SACRIFICE. Pott 8vo. 6d. net.

Helen C. Wetmore. THE LAST OF THE GREAT SCOUTS ('Buffalo Bill'). With Illustrations. Demy 8vo. 6s.

'A narrative of one of the most attractive figures in the public eye.'—Daily Chronicle.

- C. Whibley. See Henley and Whibley.
- L. Whibley, M.A., Fellow of Pembroke College, Cambridge. GREEK OLIGARCHIES: THEIR ORGANISATION AND CHARACTER. Crown 8vo. 6s.
- **G. H. Whitaker**, M.A. THE EPISTLE OF ST. PAUL THE APOSTLE TO THE EPHESIANS. Edited by. *Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.*

[Churchman's Bible.

**Gilbert White.** THE NATURAL HISTORY OF SELBORNE. Edited by L. C. Miall, F.R.S., assisted by W. Warde Fowler, M.A. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

[Methuen's Standard Library.

E. E. Whitfield. PRECIS WRITING AND OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Commercial Series.

COMMERCIAL EDUCATION IN THEORY AND PRACTICE. Crown 8vo. 5s.

[Commercial Series.

An introduction to Methuen's Commercial Series treating the question of Commercial Education fully from both the point of view of the teacher and of the parent.

Miss Whitley. See Lady Dilke.

W. H. Wilkins, B.A. THE ALIEN INVASION. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[27]

[Social Questions Series.

J. Frome Wilkinson, M.A. MUTUAL THRIFT. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

[Social Questions Series.

- W. Williamson, THE BRITISH GARDENER. Illustrated. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.
- W. Williamson, B.A. JUNIOR ENGLISH EXAMINATION PAPERS. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

[Junior Examination Series.

A JUNIOR ENGLISH GRAMMAR. With numerous passages for parsing and analysis, and a chapter on Essay Writing. Crown 8vo. 2s.

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

A CLASS-BOOK OF DICTATION PASSAGES. Sixth Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Methuen's Junior School Books.

EASY DICTATION AND SPELLING. Fcap. 8vo. 1s.

E. M. Wilmot-Buxton. THE MAKERS OF EUROPE. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

A Text-book of European History for Middle Forms.

Richard Wilton, M.A., Canon of York. LYRA PASTORALIS: Songs of Nature, Church, and Home. Pott 8vo. 2s. 6d.

A volume of devotional poems.

S. E. Winbolt, M.A. Assistant Master in Christ's Hospital. EXERCISES IN LATIN ACCIDENCE. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

An elementary book adapted for Lower Forms to accompany the Shorter Latin Primer.

**B. C. A. Windle**, F.R.S., D.Sc. SHAKESPEARE'S COUNTRY. Illustrated by E. H. New. Second Edition. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

'One of the most charming guide books. Both for the library and as a travelling companion the book is equally choice and serviceable.'—Academy.

THE MALVERN COUNTRY. Illustrated by E. H. New. Pott 8vo. Cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

[Little Guides.

Canon Winterbotham, M.A., B.Sc., LL.B. THE KINGDOM OF HEAVEN HERE AND HEREAFTER. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

[Churchman's Library.

J. A. E. Wood. HOW TO MAKE A DRESS. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

[Text Books of Technology.

Elizabeth Wordsworth. See Tennyson.

Arthur Wright, M.A., Fellow of Queens' College, Cambridge. SOME NEW TESTAMENT PROBLEMS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[Churchman's Library.

Sophie Wright. GERMAN VOCABULARIES FOR REPETITION. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d.

- A. B. Wylde. MODERN ABYSSINIA. With a Map and a Portrait. Demy 8vo. 15s. net.
- **G. Wyndham**, M.P. THE POEMS OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE. With an Introduction and Notes. *Demy 8vo. Buckram, gilt top. 10s. 6d.*

'We have no hesitation in describing Mr. George Wyndham's introduction as a masterly piece of criticism, and all who love our Elizabethan literature will find a very garden of delight in it.'—Spectator.

W. B. Yeats. AN ANTHOLOGY OF IRISH VERSE. Revised and Enlarged Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

#### **Methuen's Standard Library**

Crown 8vo. 6s.

MEMOIRS OF MY LIFE AND WRITINGS. By Edward Gibbon. Edited by G. Birkbeck Hill, LL.D.

The Decline and Fall of the Roman Empire. Edited by J. B. Bury, LL.D. In Seven Volumes. Also, Demy 8vo. Gilt top. 8s. 6d. each.

The Natural History of Selborne. By Gilbert White. Edited by L. C. Miall, F.R.S., Assisted by W. Warde Fowler, M.A.

The History of the Life of Thomas Ellwood. Edited by C. G. Crump, M.A.

La Commedia Di Dante Alighieri. The Italian Text. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. Also, Demy 8vo. Gilt top. 8s. 6d.

THE EARLY POEMS OF ALFRED, LORD TENNYSON. Edited by J. Churton Collins, M.A.

The Journal to Stella. By Jonathan Swift. Edited by G. A. Aitken, M.A.

THE LETTERS OF LORD CHESTERFIELD TO HIS SON. Edited by C. Strachey, and Notes by A. Calthrop. Two Volumes.

#### **Byzantine Texts**

Edited by J. B. BURY, M.A. Litt.D.

Zachariah of Mitylene. Translated by F. J Hamilton, D.D., and E. W. Brooks. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d. net.

Evagrius. Edited by Léon Parmentier and M. Bidez. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d. net.

THE HISTORY OF PSELLUS. Edited by C. Sathas. Demy 8vo. 15s. net.

ECTHESIS CHRONICA. Edited by Professor Lambros. Demy 8vo. 7s. 6d. net.

[28]

#### The Little Library

With Introductions, Notes, and Photogravure Frontispieces. *Pott 8vo. Each Volume, cloth, 1s. 6d. net; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

'A perfect series.'—Pilot.

'It is difficult to conceive more attractive volumes.'—St. James's Gazette.

'Very delicious little books.'—Literature.

'Delightful editions.'—Record.

VANITY FAIR. By W. M. Thackeray. Edited by S. Gwynn. Three Volumes.

Pendennis. By W. M. Thackeray. Edited by S. Gwynn. Three Volumes.

John Halifax, Gentleman. By Mrs. Craik. Edited by Annie Matheson. Two Volumes.

PRIDE AND PREJUDICE. By Jane Austen. Edited by E. V. Lucas. Two Volumes.

Northanger Abbey. By Jane Austen. Edited by E. V. Lucas.

The Princess. By Alfred, Lord Tennyson. Edited by Elizabeth Wordsworth.

Maud. By Alfred, Lord Tennyson. Edited by Elizabeth Wordsworth.

IN MEMORIAM. By Alfred, Lord Tennyson. Edited by H. C. Beeching, M.A.

THE EARLY POEMS OF ALFRED, LORD TENNYSON. Edited by J. C. Collins, M.A.

A LITTLE BOOK OF ENGLISH LYRICS. With Notes.

THE INFERNO OF DANTE. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A.

The Purgatorio of Dante. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A.

The Paradiso of Dante. Translated by H. F. Cary. Edited by Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A.

A LITTLE BOOK OF SCOTTISH VERSE. Edited by T. F. Henderson.

A LITTLE BOOK OF LIGHT VERSE. Edited by A. C. Deane.

SELECTIONS FROM WORDSWORTH. Edited by Nowell C. Smith.

THE ENGLISH POEMS OF RICHARD CRASHAW. Edited by Edward Hutton.

Selections from William Blake. Edited by M. Perugini.

EOTHEN. By A. W. Kinglake. With an Introduction and Notes.

Cranford. By Mrs. Gaskell. Edited by E. V. Lucas.

A Little Book of English Prose. Edited By Mrs. P. A. Barnett.

LAVENGRO. By George Borrow. Edited by F. Hindes Groome. Two Volumes.

The History of the Caliph Vathek. By William Beckford. Edited by E. Denison Ross.

The Compleat Angler. By Izaak Walton. Edited by J. Buchan.

MARRIAGE. By Susan Ferrier. Edited by Miss Goodrick-Freer and Lord Iddesleigh. Two Volumes.

ELIA, AND THE LAST ESSAYS OF ELIA. By Charles Lamb. Edited by E. V. Lucas.

A Sentimental Journey. By Laurence Sterne. Edited by H. W. Paul.

A Little Book of Life and Death. Edited by Mrs. Alfred Waterhouse.

Mansie Wauch. By D. M. Moir. Edited by T. F. Henderson.

#### The Little Guides

Pott 8vo, cloth, 3s.; leather, 3s. 6d. net.

Oxford and its Colleges. By J. Wells, M.A. Illustrated by E. H. New. Fourth Edition.

CAMBRIDGE AND ITS COLLEGES. By A. Hamilton Thompson. Illustrated by E. H. New.

THE MALVERN COUNTRY. By B. C. A. Windle, D.Sc., F.R.S. Illustrated by E. H. New.

Shakespeare's Country. By B. C. A. Windle, D.Sc., F.R.S. Illustrated by E. H. New. Second Edition.

Sussex. By F. G. Brabant, M.A. Illustrated by E. H. New.

Westminster Abbey. By G. E. Troutbeck. Illustrated by F. D. Bedford.

NORFOLK. By W. A. Dutt. Illustrated by B. C. Boulter.

#### Little Biographies

Fcap. 8vo. Each volume, cloth, 3s. 6d.; leather, 4s. net.

THE LIFE OF DANTE ALIGHIERI. By Paget Toynbee, Litt.D., M.A. With 12 Illustrations. Second Edition.

THE LIFE OF SAVONAROLA. By E. L. S. Horsburgh, M.A. With Portraits and Illustrations.

THE LIFE OF JOHN HOWARD. By E. C. S. Gibson, D.D., Vicar of Leeds. With 12 Illustrations.

The Life of Lord Tennyson. By A. C. Benson, M.A. With 12 Illustrations.

[29]

#### The Little Blue Books for Children

Edited by E. V. LUCAS. *Illustrated. Square Fcap. 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

'Very elegant and very interesting volumes.'—Glasgow Herald.

'A delightful series of diminutive volumes.'—World.

'The series should be a favourite among juveniles.'—Observer.

- 1. The Castaways of Meadowbank. By T. Cobb.
- 2. The Beechnut Book. By Jacob Abbott. Edited by E. V. Lucas.
- 3. The Air Gun. By T. Hilbert.

#### The Library of Devotion

With Introductions and (where necessary) Notes. *Pott 8vo, cloth, 2s.; leather, 2s. 6d. net.* 

'This series is excellent.'—The Late Bishop of London.

'Well worth the attention of the Clergy.'—The Bishop of Lichfield.

"The new "Library of Devotion" is excellent. "—The Bishop of Peterborough.

 ${\it `Charming.'} - {\it Record.}$ 

'Delightful.'—Church Bells.

THE CONFESSIONS OF St. AUGUSTINE. Edited by C. Bigg, D.D. Third Edition.

THE CHRISTIAN YEAR. Edited by Walter Lock, D.D. Second Edition.

The Imitation of Christ. Edited by C. Bigg, D.D. Second Edition.

A Book of Devotions. Edited by J. W. Stanbridge, B.D.

Lyra Innocentium. Edited by Walter Lock, D.D.

A Serious Call to a Devout and Holy Life. Edited by C. Bigg, D.D. Second Edition.

THE TEMPLE. Edited by E. C. S. Gibson, D.D.

A Guide To Eternity. Edited by J. W. Stanbridge, B.D.

THE PSALMS OF DAVID. Edited by B. W. Randolph, D.D.

Lyra Apostolica. Edited by Canon Scott Holland and H. C. Beeching, M.A.

THE INNER WAY. Edited by A. W. Hutton, M.A.

The Thoughts of Pascal. Edited by C. S. Jerram, M.A.

On the Love of God. Edited by W. J. Knox-Little, M.A.

A Manual of Consolation from the Saints and Fathers. Edited by J. H. Burn, B.D.

The Song of Songs. Edited by B. Blaxland, M.A.

#### The Commentaries on the Revised Version

General Editor, WALTER LOCK, D.D., Warden of Keble College, Dean Ireland's Professor of Exegesis in the University of Oxford.

THE BOOK OF JOB. Edited by E. C. S. Gibson, D.D. Demy 8vo. 6s.

The Acts of the Apostles. Edited by R. B. Rackham, M.A. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

#### **Handbooks of Theology**

General Editor, A. ROBERTSON, D.D., Principal of King's College, London.

The XXXIX. Articles of the Church of England. Edited by E. C. S. Gibson, D.D. *Third and Cheaper Edition in One Volume. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.* 

AN INTRODUCTION TO THE HISTORY OF RELIGION. By F. B. Jevons, M.A., Litt.D. Second Edition. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

The Doctrine of the Incarnation. By R. L. Ottley, M.A. Second and Cheaper Edition. Demy 8vo. 12s. 6d.

An Introduction to the History of The Creeds. By A. E. Burn, B.D. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

The Philosophy of Religion in England and America. By Alfred Caldecott, D.D. Demy 8vo. 10s. 6d.

#### The Churchman's Library

General Editor, J. H. BURN, B.D., F.R.S.E., Examining Chaplain to the Bishop of Aberdeen.

The Beginnings of English Christianity. By W. E. Collins, M.A. With Map. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Some New Testament Problems. By Arthur Wright. M.A. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE KINGDOM OF HEAVEN HERE AND HEREAFTER. By Canon Winterbotham, M.A., B.Sc., LL.B. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

The Workmanship of the Prayer Book: Its Literary and Liturgical Aspects. By J. Dowden, D.D. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

EVOLUTION. By F. B. Jevons, M.A., Litt.D. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

The Old Testament and the New Scholarship. By J. P. Peters, D.D. Crown 8vo. 6s.

The Churchman's Introduction to the Old Testament. Edited by A. M. Mackay, B.A. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

THE CHURCH OF CHRIST. By E. T. Green, M.A. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[30]

#### The Churchman's Bible

General Editor, J. H. BURN, B.D., F.R.S.E.

Messrs. Methuen are issuing a series of expositions upon most of the books of the Bible. The volumes are practical and devotional, and the text of the Authorised Version is explained in sections, which correspond as far as possible with the Church Lectionary.

THE EPISTLE TO THE GALATIANS. Explained by A. W. Robinson, M.A. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

Ecclesiastes. Explained by A. W. Streane, D.D. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

THE EPISTLE TO THE PHILIPPIANS. Explained by C. R. D. Biggs, D.D. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

THE EPISTLE OF St. James. Edited by H. W. Fulford, M.A. Fcap. 8vo. 1s. 6d. net.

Isaiah. Edited by W. E. Barnes. D.D., Hulsaean Professor of Divinity. Two Volumes, 2s. net each. Vol. I. With Map.

The Epistle of St. Paul the Apostle to the Ephesians. Edited by G. H. Whitaker, M.A. 1s. 6d. net.

#### **Leaders of Religion**

A series of short biographies of the most prominent leaders of religious life and thought of all ages and countries.

The following are ready:-

CARDINAL NEWMAN. By R. H. Hutton. JOHN WESLEY. By J. H. Overton, M.A. BISHOP WILBERFORCE. By G. W. Daniell, M.A. CARDINAL MANNING. By A. W. Hutton, M.A. CHARLES SIMEON. By H. C. G. Moule, D.D. JOHN KEBLE. By Walter Lock, D.D. THOMAS CHALMERS. By Mrs. Oliphant. LANCELOT ANDREWES. By R. L. Ottley, M.A. Augustine of Canterbury. By E. L. Cutts, D.D. WILLIAM LAUD. By W. H. Hutton, M.A. JOHN KNOX. By F. MacCunn. JOHN HOWE. By R. F. Horton, D.D. BISHOP KEN. By F. A. Clarke, M.A. GEORGE FOX, THE QUAKER. By T. Hodgkin, D.C.L. JOHN DONNE. By Augustus Jessopp, D.D. THOMAS CRANMER. By A. J. Mason. BISHOP LATIMER. By R. M. Carlyle and A. J. Carlyle, M.A. BISHOP BUTLER. By W. A. Spooner, M.A.

Other volumes will be announced in due course.

#### **Social Questions of To-day**

Edited by H. DE B. GIBBINS, Litt.D., M.A. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

Trade Unionism—New and Old. By G. Howell. Third Edition.

THE CO-OPERATIVE MOVEMENT TO-DAY. By G. J. Holyoake. Second Edition.

MUTUAL THRIFT. By Rev. J. Frome Wilkinson, M.A.

PROBLEMS OF POVERTY. By J. A. Hobson, M.A. Fourth Edition.

The Commerce of Nations. By C. F. Bastable, M.A. Second Edition.

THE ALIEN INVASION. By W. H. Wilkins, B.A.

The Rural Exodus. By P. Anderson Graham.

Land Nationalization. By Harold Cox. B.A.

A SHORTER WORKING DAY. By H. de B. Gibbins and R. A. Hadfield.

BACK TO THE LAND: An Inquiry into Rural Depopulation. By H. E. Moore.

Trusts, Pools, and Corners. By J. Stephen Jeans.

THE FACTORY SYSTEM. By R. W. Cooke-Taylor.

The State and Its Children. By Gertrude Tuckwell.

Women's Work. By Lady Dilke, Miss Bulley, and Miss Whitley.

Socialism and Modern Thought. By M. Kauffmann.

The Housing of the Working Classes. By E. Bowmaker.

The Problem of the Unemployed. By J. A. Hobson, B.A.

Life in West London. By Arthur Sherwell, M.A. Third Edition.

RAILWAY NATIONALIZATION. By Clement Edwards.

Workhouses and Pauperism. By Louisa Twining.

University and Social Settlements. By W. Reason, M.A.

#### Edited by J. E. SYMES, M.A., Principal of University College, Nottingham. Crown 8vo. Price (with some exceptions) 2s. 6d.

A series of books on historical, literary, and scientific subjects, suitable for extension students and home-reading circles. Each volume is complete in itself, and the subjects are treated by competent writers in a broad and philosophic spirit.

#### The following Volumes are ready:-

THE INDUSTRIAL HISTORY OF ENGLAND. By H. de B. Gibbins, Litt.D., M.A. Eighth Edition. Revised. With Maps and Plans. 3s.

A HISTORY OF ENGLISH POLITICAL ECONOMY. By L. L. Price, M.A. Third Edition.

PROBLEMS OF POVERTY. By J. A. Hobson, M.A. Fourth Edition.

VICTORIAN POETS. By A. Sharp.

The French Revolution. By J. E. Symes, M.A.

Psychology. By S. F. Granger, M.A. Second Edition.

The Evolution of Plant Life: Lower Forms. By G. Massee. Illustrated.

AIR AND WATER. By V. B. Lewes, M.A. Illustrated.

The Chemistry of Life and Health. By C. W. Kummins, M.A. Illustrated.

The Mechanics of Daily Life. By V. P. Sells, M.A. Illustrated.

English Social Reformers. By H. de B. Gibbins, Litt.D., M.A. Second Edition.

ENGLISH TRADE AND FINANCE IN THE SEVENTEENTH CENTURY. By W. A. S. Hewins, B.A.

The Chemistry of Fire. By M. M. Pattison Muir, M.A. Illustrated.

A Text-Book of Agricultural Botany. By M. C. Potter, M.A., F.L.S. Illustrated. Second Edition. 4s. 6d.

THE VAULT OF HEAVEN. A Popular Introduction to Astronomy. By R. A. Gregory. With numerous Illustrations.

METEOROLOGY. By H. N. Dickson, F.R.S.E., F.R. Met. Soc. Illustrated.

A Manual of Electrical Science. By George J. Burch, M.A., F.R.S. Illustrated. 3s.

THE EARTH. An Introduction to Physiography. By Evan Small, M.A. Illustrated.

INSECT LIFE. By F. W. Theobald, M.A. Illustrated.

English Poetry from Blake to Browning. By W. M. Dixon, M.A. Second Edition.

ENGLISH LOCAL GOVERNMENT. By E. Jenks, M.A.

The Greek View of Life. By G. L. Dickinson. Second Edition.

#### **Commercial Series**

Edited by H. DE B. GIBBINS, Litt.D., M.A.

Commercial Education in Theory and Practice. By E. E. Whitfield, M.A. Crown 8vo. 5s.

An introduction to Methuen's Commercial Series treating the question of Commercial Education fully from both the point of view of the teacher and of the parent.

BRITISH COMMERCE AND COLONIES FROM ELIZABETH TO VICTORIA. By H. de B. Gibbins, Litt.D., M.A. Third Edition. 2s.

Commercial Examination Papers. By H. de B. Gibbins, Litt.D., M.A. 1s. 6d.

The Economics of Commerce. By H. de B. Gibbins, Litt.D., M.A. 1s. 6d.

A GERMAN COMMERCIAL READER. By S. E. Bally, With Vocabulary. 2s.

A Commercial Geography of the British Empire. By L. W. Lyde, M.A. Third Edition. 2s.

A Primer of Business. By S. Jackson, M.A. Third Edition. 1s. 6d.

Commercial Arithmetic. By F. G. Taylor, M.A. Third Edition. 1s. 6d.

French Commercial Correspondence. By S. E. Bally. With Vocabulary. Third Edition. 2s.

GERMAN COMMERCIAL CORRESPONDENCE. By S. E. Bally. With Vocabulary. 2s. 6d.

A French Commercial Reader. By S. E. Bally. With Vocabulary. Second Edition. 2s.

PRECIS WRITING AND OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE. By E. E. Whitfield, M.A. 2s.

A Guide to Professions and Business. By H. Jones. 1s. 6d.

The Principles of Book-keeping by Double Entry. By J. E. B. M'Allen, M.A. Crown 8vo. 2s.

COMMERCIAL LAW. By W. Douglas Edwards. 2s.

A Commercial Geography of Foreign Nations. By F. C. Boon, B.A. Crown 8vo. 2s.

#### **Classical Translations**

Edited by H. F. Fox, M.A., Fellow and Tutor of Brasenose College, Oxford.

ÆSCHYLUS—Agamemnon, Choephoroe, Eumenides. Translated by Lewis Campbell. LL.D. 5s.

CICERO—De Oratore I. Translated by E. N. P. Moor, M.A. 3s. 6d.

CICERO—Select Orations (Pro Milone, Pro Mureno, Philippic II., in Catilinam). Translated by H. E. D. Blakiston. M.A. 5s.

Cicero—De Natura Deorum. Translated by F. Brooks, M.A. 3s. 6d.

Cicero-De Officiis. Translated by G. B. Gardiner, M.A. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

Horace—The Odes and Epodes. Translated by A. Godley, M.A. 2s.

Lucian—Six Dialogues (Nigrinus, Icaro-Menippus, The Cock, The Ship, The Parasite, The Lover of Falsehood). Translated by S. T. Irwin, M.A. 3s. 6d.

Sophocles—Electra and Ajax. Translated by E. D. A. Morshead, M.A. 2s. 6d.

Tacitus—Agricola and Germania. Translated by R. B. Townshend. 2s. 6d.

[32]

#### Methuen's Junior School-Books.

Edited by O. D. Inskip, LL.D., and W. Williamson, B.A.

A Class-Book of Dictation Passages. By W. Williamson, B.A. Sixth Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

THE GOSPEL ACCORDING TO St. Mark. Edited by A. E. Rubie, M.A., Headmaster of the Royal Naval School, Eltham. With Three Maps. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

A Junior English Grammar. By W. Williamson, B.A. With numerous passages for parsing and analysis, and a chapter on Essay Writing. *Crown 8vo. 2s.* 

A JUNIOR CHEMISTRY. By E. A. Tyler, B.A., F.C.S., Science Master at Framlingham College. With 73 Illustrations. *Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.* 

#### **School Examination Series**

Edited by A. M. M. STEDMAN, M.A. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

French Examination Papers. By A. M. M. Stedman, M.A. Eleventh Edition.

A Key, issued to Tutors and Private Students only, to be had on application to the Publishers. Fifth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s. net.

LATIN EXAMINATION PAPERS. By A. M. M. Stedman, M.A. Eleventh Edition.

KEY (Fourth Edition) issued as above. 6s. net.

Greek Examination Papers. By A. M. M. Stedman, M.A. Sixth Edition.

Key (Second Edition) issued as above. 6s. net.

GERMAN EXAMINATION PAPERS. By R. J. Morich. Fifth Edition.

Key (Second Edition) issued as above. 6s. net.

HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY EXAMINATION PAPERS. By C. H. Spence, M.A., Clifton College. Second Edition.

Physics Examination Papers. By R. E. Steel, M.A., F.C.S.

GENERAL KNOWLEDGE EXAMINATION PAPERS. By A. M. M. Stedman, M.A. Fourth Edition.

KEY (Second Edition) issued as above. 7s. net.

Examination Papers in English History. By J. Tait Plowden-Wardlaw, B.A. Crown 8vo. 2s. 6d.

# Technology-Textbooks of

Edited by W. GARNETT, D.C.L., and Professor J. WERTHEIMER, F.I.C. Fully Illustrated.

How to Make a Dress. By J. A. E. Wood. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s. 6d.

CARPENTRY AND JOINERY. By F. C. Webber. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Practical Mechanics. By Sidney H. Wells. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Practical Physics. By H. Stroud, D.Sc., M.A. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

MILLINERY, THEORETICAL AND PRACTICAL. By Clare Hill. Crown 8vo. 2s.

PRACTICAL CHEMISTRY. By W. French, M.A. Crown 8vo. Part I. 1s. 6d.

#### PART II.—FICTION

#### Marie Corelli's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

A ROMANCE OF TWO WORLDS. Twenty-Third Edition.

VENDETTA. Eighteenth Edition.

THELMA. Twenty-Seventh Edition.

ARDATH: THE STORY OF A DEAD SELF. Thirteenth Edition.

THE SOUL OF LILITH. Eleventh Edit.

WORMWOOD. Twelfth Edition.

BARABBAS: A DREAM OF THE WORLD'S TRAGEDY. Thirty-Eighth Edition.

'The tender reverence of the treatment and the imaginative beauty of the writing have reconciled us to the daring of the conception. This "Dream of the World's Tragedy" is a lofty and not inadequate paraphrase of the supreme climax of the inspired narrative.'—Dublin Review.

THE SORROWS OF SATAN. Forty-Sixth Edition.

'A very powerful piece of work.... The conception is magnificent, and is likely to win an abiding place within the memory of man.... The author has immense command of language, and a limitless audacity.... This interesting and remarkable romance will live long after much of the ephemeral literature of the day is forgotten.... A literary phenomenon ... novel, and even sublime.'—W. T. Stead in the *Review of Reviews*.

#### THE MASTER CHRISTIAN.

[165th Thousand.

'It cannot be denied that "The Master Christian" is a powerful book; that it is one likely to raise uncomfortable questions in all but the most self-satisfied readers, and that it strikes at the root of the failure of the Churches—the decay of faith—in a manner which shows the inevitable disaster heaping up.... The good Cardinal Bonpré is a beautiful figure, fit to stand beside the good Bishop in "Les Misérables." It is a book with a serious purpose expressed with absolute unconventionality and passion.... And this is to say it is a book worth reading.'—Examiner.

[33]

#### Anthony Hope's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

#### THE GOD IN THE CAR. Ninth Edition.

'A very remarkable book, deserving of critical analysis impossible within our limit; brilliant, but not superficial; well considered, but not elaborated; constructed with the proverbial art that conceals, but yet allows itself to be enjoyed by readers to whom fine literary method is a keen pleasure.'—*The World*.

#### A CHANGE OF AIR. Sixth Edition.

'A graceful, vivacious comedy, true to human nature. The characters are traced with a masterly hand.'—Times.

#### A MAN OF MARK. Fifth Edition.

'Of all Mr. Hope's books, "A Man of Mark" is the one which best compares with "The Prisoner of Zenda." '-National Observer.

#### THE CHRONICLES OF COUNT ANTONIO. Fifth Edition.

'It is a perfectly enchanting story of love and chivalry, and pure romance. The Count is the most constant, desperate, and modest and tender of lovers, a peerless gentleman, an intrepid fighter, a faithful friend, and a magnanimous foe.'—Guardian.

#### PHROSO. Illustrated by H. R. Millar. Sixth Edition.

'The tale is thoroughly fresh, quick with vitality, stirring the blood.'—St. James's Gazette.

#### SIMON DALE. Illustrated. Sixth Edition.

'There is searching analysis of human nature, with a most ingeniously constructed plot. Mr. Hope has drawn the contrasts of his women with marvellous subtlety and delicacy.'—*Times.* 

#### THE KING'S MIRROR. Third Edition.

'In elegance, delicacy, and tact it ranks with the best of his novels, while in the wide range of its portraiture and the subtilty of its analysis it surpasses all his earlier ventures.'—Spectator.

#### QUISANTE. Third Edition.

'The book is notable for a very high literary quality, and an impress of power and mastery on every page.'—Daily Chronicle.

#### Lucas Malet's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

# COLONEL ENDERBY'S WIFE. Third Edition.

A COUNSEL OF PERFECTION. New Edition.

LITTLE PETER. Second Edition. 3s. 6d.

THE WAGES OF SIN. Thirteenth Edition.

THE CARISSIMA. Fourth Edition.

# THE GATELESS BARRIER. Fourth Edition.

'In "The Gateless Barrier" it is at once evident that, whilst Lucas Malet has preserved her birthright of originality, the artistry, the actual writing, is above even the high level of the books that were born before.'—Westminster Gazette.

# THE HISTORY OF SIR RICHARD CALMADY. Seventh Edition. A Limited Edition in Two Volumes. Crown 8vo. 12s.

'A picture finely and amply conceived. In the strength and insight in which the story has been conceived, in the wealth of fancy and reflection bestowed upon its execution, and in the moving sincerity of its pathos throughout, "Sir Richard Calmady" must rank as the great novel of a great writer.'—*Literature*.

'The ripest fruit of Lucas Malet's genius. A picture of maternal love by turns tender and terrible.'—Spectator.

'A remarkably fine book, with a noble motive and a sound conclusion.'—Pilot.

#### W. W. Jacobs' Novels.

Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d. each.

#### MANY CARGOES. Twenty-Sixth Edition.

SEA URCHINS. Ninth Edition.

# A MASTER OF CRAFT. Illustrated. Fifth Edition.

'Can be unreservedly recommended to all who have not lost their appetite for wholesome laughter.'—Spectator.

'The best humorous book published for many a day.'—Black and White.

# LIGHT FREIGHTS. Illustrated. Fourth Edition.

'His wit and humour are perfectly irresistible. Mr. Jacobs writes of skippers, and mates, and seamen, and his crew are the jolliest lot that ever sailed.'—Daily News.

'Laughter in every page.'—Daily Mail.

#### Gilbert Parker's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

#### PIERRE AND HIS PEOPLE. Fifth Edition.

'Stories happily conceived and finely executed. There is strength and genius in Mr. Parker's style.'—Daily Telegraph.

#### MRS. FALCHION. Fourth Edition.

'A splendid study of character.'—Athenæum.

#### THE TRANSLATION OF A SAVAGE. Second Edition.

THE TRAIL OF THE SWORD. Illustrated. Seventh Edition.

'A rousing and dramatic tale. A book like this is a joy inexpressible.'—Daily Chronicle.

# WHEN VALMOND CAME TO PONTIAC: The Story of a Lost Napoleon. Fifth Edition.

'Here we find romance—real, breathing, living romance. The character of Valmond is drawn unerringly.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

# AN ADVENTURER OF THE NORTH: The Last Adventures of 'Pretty Pierre'. Second Edition.

'The present book is full of fine and moving stories of the great North.'—Glasgow Herald.

# THE SEATS OF THE MIGHTY. Illustrated. Eleventh Edition.

'Mr. Parker has produced a really fine historical novel.'—Athenæum.

'A great book.'—Black and White.

#### THE BATTLE OF THE STRONG: a Romance of Two Kingdoms. Illustrated. Fourth Edition.

'Nothing more vigorous or more human has come from Mr. Gilbert Parker than this novel.' - Literature.

#### THE POMP OF THE LAVILETTES. Second Edition. 3s. 6d.

'Unforced pathos, and a deeper knowledge of human nature than he has displayed before.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

#### Arthur Morrison's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

#### TALES OF MEAN STREETS. Fifth Edition.

'A great book. The author's method is amazingly effective, and produces a thrilling sense of reality. The writer lays upon us a master hand. The book is simply appalling and irresistible in its interest. It is humorous also; without humour it would not make the mark it is certain to make.'—World.

# A CHILD OF THE JAGO. Fourth Edition.

'The book is a masterpiece.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

## TO LONDON TOWN. Second Edition.

'This is the new Mr. Arthur Morrison, gracious and tender, sympathetic and human.'—Daily Telegraph.

# CUNNING MURRELL.

 $\hbox{`Admirable ... Delightful humorous relief ... a most artistic and satisfactory achievement.'} - Spectator.$ 

# Eden Phillpotts's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

# LYING PROPHETS.

#### CHILDREN OF THE MIST.

#### THE HUMAN BOY. With a Frontispiece. Fourth Edition.

'Mr. Phillpotts knows exactly what school-boys do, and can lay bare their inmost thoughts; likewise he shows an all-pervading sense of humour.'—Academy.

# SONS OF THE MORNING. Second Edition.

'A book of strange power and fascination.'—Morning Post.

THE STRIKING HOURS. Second Edition.

'Tragedy and comedy, pathos and humour, are blended to a nicety in this volume.' - World.

The whole book is redolent of a fresher and ampler air than breathes in the circumscribed life of great towns.'—Spectator.

FANCY FREE. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Of variety and racy humour there is plenty.'— $Daily\ Graphic.$ 

# S. Baring-Gould's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

ARMINELL. Fifth Edition.

URITH. Fifth Edition.

IN THE ROAR OF THE SEA. Seventh Edition.

MRS. CURGENVEN OF CURGENVEN. Fourth Edition.

CHEAP JACK ZITA. Fourth Edition.

THE QUEEN OF LOVE. Fifth Edition.

MARGERY OF QUETHER. Third Edition.

JACQUETTA. Third Edition.

KITTY ALONE. Fifth Edition.

NOÉMI. Illustrated. Fourth Edition.

THE BROOM-SQUIRE. Illustrated. Fourth Edition.

THE PENNYCOMEQUICKS. Third Edition.

DARTMOOR IDYLLS.

GUAVAS THE TINNER. Illustrated. Second Edition.

BLADYS. Illustrated. Second Edition.

DOMITIA. Illustrated. Second Edition.

PABO THE PRIEST.

WINIFRED. Illustrated. Second Edition.

THE FROBISHERS.

ROYAL GEORGIE. Illustrated.

#### Robert Barr's Novels.

Crown 8vo. 6s. each.

IN THE MIDST OF ALARMS. Third Edition.

'A book which has abundantly satisfied us by its capital humour.'—Daily Chronicle.

THE MUTABLE MANY. Second Edition.

'There is much insight in it, and much excellent humour.'—Daily Chronicle.

THE COUNTESS TEKLA. Third Edition.

'Of these mediæval romances, which are now gaining ground "The Countess Tekla" is the very best we have seen.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

THE STRONG ARM. Illustrated. Second Edition.

THE VICTORS.

'Mr. Barr has a rich sense of humour.'—Onlooker.

'A very convincing study of American life in its business and political aspects.'—Pilot.

'Good writing, illuminating sketches of character, and constant variety of scene and incident.'—Times.

Andrew Balfour. BY STROKE OF SWORD. Illustrated. Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A recital of thrilling interest, told with unflagging vigour.'—Globe.

[35]

**S. Baring-Gould.** See page 34.

Robert Barr. See above.

George Bartram, Author of 'The People of Clopton.' THE THIRTEEN EVENINGS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Margaret Benson. SUBJECT TO VANITY. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

J. Bloundelle Burton, Author of 'The Clash of Arms.' THE YEAR ONE: A Page of the French Revolution. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

Ada Cambridge, Author of 'Path and Goal.' THE DEVASTATORS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

Bernard Capes, Author of 'The Lake of Wine.' PLOTS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'The stories are excellently fanciful and concentrated and quite worthy of the author's best work.'—Morning Leader.

'Ingenious and original. This is a book to turn to once and again.'—Morning Post.

Weatherby Chesney. JOHN TOPP: PIRATE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A book of breathless adventure.

'A rousing pleasant story.'—Athenæum.

THE FOUNDERED GALLEON. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'An ingenious tale of the sea and particularly exciting.'—World.

'A healthy, straightforward tale, breezy and cheerful.'—Manchester Guardian.

J. Maclaren Cobban. THE KING OF ANDAMAN: A Saviour of Society. Crown 8vo. 6s.

WILT THOU HAVE THIS WOMAN. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

E. H. Cooper, Author of 'Mr. Blake of Newmarket.' A FOOL'S YEAR. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A strikingly clever story, with pictures of sporting society convincingly true.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

Marie Corelli. See page 32.

L. Cope Cornford. CAPTAIN JACOBUS: A Romance of the Road. Cr. 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

S. R. Crockett, Author of 'The Raiders,' etc. LOCHINVAR. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Full of gallantry and pathos, of the clash of arms, and brightened by episodes of humour and love.'—Westminster Gazette.

THE STANDARD BEARER. Cr. 8vo. 6s.

'A delightful tale.'—Speaker.

'Mr. Crockett at his best.'-Literature.

B. M. Croker, Author of 'Peggy of the Bartons.' ANGEL. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'An excellent story. Clever pictures of Anglo-Indian life abound. The heroine is daring and delightful.'—Manchester Guardian.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

C. E. Denny. THE ROMANCE OF UPFOLD MANOR. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[36]

'A fine tragic story.'— Weekly Register.

'There is picturesqueness and real feeling.'—St. James's Gazette.

**A. Conan Doyle**, Author of 'Sherlock Holmes,' 'The White Company,' etc. ROUND THE RED LAMP. *Eighth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

'The book is far and away the best view that has been vouchsafed us behind the scenes of the consulting-room.'—Illustrated London News.

**Sara Jeannette Duncan** (Mrs. Everard Cotes), Author of 'A Voyage of Consolation.' THOSE DELIGHTFUL AMERICANS. Illustrated. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

'A rattling picture of American life, bright and good-tempered throughout.'—Scotsman.

'The humour is delicious.'—Daily Mail.

#### C. F. Embree. A HEART OF FLAME. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Alive with the pulsing and clamorous life of the wild folk and wild actions with which it deals. A striking, well-conceived piece of work.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

'An admirable story, well told. The characters are full of life, and Ramoncita is really a delicious little creature.'—Morning Post.

'The figure of Ramoncita, the heroine, a Mexican girl of 15, is charming—a sketch romantic and delicately drawn.'—Manchester Guardian.

#### J. H. Findlater. THE GREEN GRAVES OF BALGOWRIE. Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A powerful and vivid story.'—Standard.

'A beautiful story, sad and strange as truth itself.'—Vanity Fair.

'A singularly original, clever, and beautiful story.'—Guardian.

'Reveals to us a new writer of undoubted faculty and reserve force.'—Spectator.

'An exquisite idyll, delicate, affecting, and beautiful.'—Black and White.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

#### Mary Findlater. A NARROW WAY. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

OVER THE HILLS Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

Tom Gallon, Author of 'Kiddy.' RICKERBY'S FOLLY. Crown 8vo. 6s.

#### **Dorothea Gerard**, Author of 'Lady Baby.'

THE MILLION. *Crown 8vo. 6s.*THE CONQUEST OF LONDON. *Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.*THE SUPREME CRIME. *Cr. 8vo. 6s.* 

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

#### Algernon Gissing. THE KEYS OF THE HOUSE. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A story of absorbing interest.'—Liverpool Mercury.

'The book is carefully built up, piece by piece. The figure of Brant himself moving among his people in his lonely parish of the hills is one that long remains with the reader.'—Daily Telegraph.

# **George Gissing**, Author of 'Demos,' 'In the Year of Jubilee,' etc. THE TOWN TRAVELLER. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

# **Ernest Glanville.**

THE KLOOF BRIDE. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d. THE LOST REGIMENT. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d. THE DESPATCH RIDER. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

# Lord Ernest Hamilton. MARY HAMILTON. Third Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'There can be no doubt that we have in "Mary Hamilton" a most fascinating story—the most stirring and dramatic historical romance that has come in our way for a long time.'—Illustrated London News.

#### Robert Hichens, Author of 'Flames,' etc. THE PROPHET OF BERKELEY SQUARE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'One continuous sparkle. Mr. Hichens is witty, satirical, caustic, irresistibly humorous.'—Birmingham Gazette.

TONGUES OF CONSCIENCE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

# John Oliver Hobbes, Author of 'Robert Orange.' THE SERIOUS WOOING. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Mrs. Craigie is as brilliant as she ever has been; her characters are all illuminated with sparkling gems of description, and the conversation scintillates with an almost bewildering blaze.'—Athenæum.

#### **Anthony Hope.** See page 33.

Violet Hunt. THE HUMAN INTEREST. Crown 8vo. 6s.

C. J. Cutcliffe Hyne, Author of 'Captain Kettle.' PRINCE RUPERT THE BUCCANEER. With 8 Illustrations. Second

Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

MR. HORROCKS, PURSER. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Mr. Horrocks is a good second to the unapproachable Captain Kettle.'—Academy.

'Mr. Horrocks is sublime.'—Manchester Guardian.

'The Purser is a diverting discovery, and his adventures are related with vigour.' — Daily Chronicle.

W. W. Jacobs. See page 33.

Henry James, Author of 'What Maisie Knew.' THE SACRED FOUNT. Crown 8vo. 6s.

[37]

THE SOFT SIDE. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

C. F. Keary. THE JOURNALIST. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Florence Finch Kelly. WITH HOOPS OF STEEL. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Every chapter is filled with exciting incidents.'-Morning Leader.

'A daring and brilliant story of adventure. The novel teems with life and character, with life which is always within an ace of death, and character which curiously blends the ruffian and the hero.'—Scotsman.

Hon. Emily Lawless. TRAITS AND CONFIDENCES. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

**E. Lynn Linton.** THE TRUE HISTORY OF JOSHUA DAVIDSON, Christian and Communist. *Eleventh Edition. Crown 8vo. 1s.* 

Charles K. Lush. THE AUTOCRATS. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A clever story of American life. Its atmosphere is convincing and striking.' - Vanity Fair.

'Eminently readable with clever photographs of American social life.'—Standard.

S. Macnaughtan. THE FORTUNE OF CHRISTINA NACNAB. Crown 8vo. 6s.

A. Macdonell. THE STORY OF TERESA. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Varied and clever characterisation and close sympathy with humanity.'—Westminster Gazette.

'The book is bracing as the moor itself. It has a threefold interest—its keen characterisation, its psychological insight, and its philosophy of life.'—*Pilot*.

Lucas Malet. See page 33.

Richard Marsh, Author of 'The Seen and the Unseen.' BOTH SIDES OF THE VEIL. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Here we have Mr. Marsh at his best.'—Globe.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

**A. E. W. Mason**, Author of 'The Courtship of Morrice Buckler,' 'Miranda of the Balcony,' etc. CLEMENTINA. Illustrated. *Crown 8vo. 6s.* 

 ${}^\prime \! A$  romance of the most delicate ingenuity and humour ... the very quintessence of romance.  ${}^\prime \! -\! Spectator$ .

L. T. Meade. DRIFT. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Well told, and full of incident and character.'—World.

 ${\it `A powerfully-wrought story.'} - {\it Birmingham Post.}$ 

'A powerful story, which treats of the drifting of a man of high intellectual gifts.'—Court Circular.

Bertram Mitford. THE SIGN OF THE SPIDER. Fifth Edition.

F. F. Montresor, Author of 'Into the Highways and Hedges.' THE ALIEN. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Fresh, unconventional, and instinct with human sympathy.'—Manchester Guardian.

'Miss Montresor creates her tragedy out of passions and necessities elementarily human. Perfect art.'—Spectator.

**Arthur Morrison.** See page 34.

W. E. Norris. THE EMBARRASSING ORPHAN. Crown 8vo. 6s.

See also Fleur de Lis Novels.

Alfred Ollivant. OWD BOB, THE GREY DOG OF KENMUIR. Fifth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Weird, thrilling, strikingly graphic.'—Punch.

'We admire this book.... It is one to read with admiration and to praise with enthusiasm.'—Bookman.

'It is a fine, open-air, blood-stirring book, to be enjoyed by every man and woman to whom a dog is dear.'—Literature.

# E. Phillips Oppenheim. MASTER OF MEN. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Gilbert Parker. See page 34.

**James Blythe Patton.** BIJLI, THE DANCER. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Max Pemberton. THE FOOTSTEPS OF A THRONE. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A story of pure adventure, with a sensation on every page.'—Daily Mail.

I CROWN THEE KING. With Illustrations by Frank Dadd and A. Forrestier. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A romance of high adventure, of love and war. It is a story of true love, of indomitable will, and of steadfastness that nothing can withstand.'—Daily News.

'A stirring tale.'—Outlook.

**Eden Phillpotts.** See page 34.

Walter Raymond, Author of 'Love and Quiet Life.' FORTUNE'S DARLING. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Edith Rickert. OUT OF THE CYPRESS SWAMP. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A tale in which a note of freshness and individuality is struck, and the delicate question of colour is handled with originality and power. It has fine thrilling moments.'—Spectator.

'The whole story is admirably told. Not even in "Uncle Tom's Cabin" is there anything more exciting than the bloodhound chase after the hero.'—Tatler.

# W. Pett Ridge. LOST PROPERTY. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'The story is an interesting and animate picture of the struggle for life in London, with a natural humour and tenderness of its [38] own.'—Scotsman.

'A simple, delicate bit of work, which will give pleasure to many. Much study of the masses has made him, not mad, but strong, and—wonder of wonders—cheerful.'—*Times*.

A really delightful life history of a London foundling. Once more we have to thank Mr. Pett Ridge for an admirable study of London life.'—Spectator.

#### Mrs. M. H. Roberton. A GALLANT QUAKER. Illustrated. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'It is a strong story of love and hate, of religious excitement and calm faith.'—Leeds Mercury.

#### W. Clark Russell. MY DANISH SWEETHEART. Illustrated. Fourth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Grace Rhys. THE WOOING OF SHEILA. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A really fine book. A book that deserves to live. Sheila is the sweetest heroine who has lived in a novelist's pages for many a day. Every scene and every incident has the impress of truth. It is a masterly romance, and one that should be widely read and appreciated.'—Morning Leader.

#### W. Satchell. THE LAND OF THE LOST. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'An exciting story ... the plot and passion are managed with skill, and the author shows himself a master of the art of depicting human character.'—Glasgow Herald.

Adeline Sergeant. Author of 'The Story of a Penitent Soul.' A GREAT LADY. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE MASTER OF BEECHWOOD. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'A pleasant and excellently told story, natural and fresh.' —  $Glasgow\ Herald.$ 

'A wholesome novel, with plenty of incident.'—Spectator.

#### W. F. Shannon. THE MESS DECK. Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Helen Shipton. THE STRONG GOD CIRCUMSTANCE. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Annie Swan. LOVE GROWN COLD. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 5s.

'One of the strongest books that the author has yet given us. We feel that the characters are taken from life. The story is told with delicacy and restraint.'—Daily News.

#### Benjamin Swift. Author of 'Siren City.' SORDON. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Handled with a skill and a power that are almost unfailing. The book is thoroughly good. It absorbs as much by its ingenuity in the use

of material as by the force of its imagination.'—Academy.

'The author tells his story with great dramatic intentness, with simplicity, and strength.'—Daily News.

'A remarkable, venturesome, painful, and interesting book. The story is beautifully told; it is rare pleasure to read such writing, so simple, finely balanced, graceful, refined, yet forcible.'—World.

#### Paul Waineman. A HEROINE FROM FINLAND. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Fresh in subject and treatment.'—Academy.

'An idyll of country life which has the charm of entire novelty and freshness.'—Morning Leader.

'This tale of Russian and Finnish life is a most readable and enthralling one. The story is simple yet strong, and reveals intimate knowledge of Finnish life and manners.'—Scotsman.

'A delightful story.'—Daily Express.

'This lovely tale.'—Manchester Guardian.

'A vivid picture of pastoral life in a beautiful and too little known country.'—Pall Mall Gazette.

- **R. B. Townshend.** LONE PINE: A Romance of Mexican Life. *Crown 8vo. 6s.*
- H. B. Marriott Watson. THE SKIRTS OF HAPPY CHANCE. Illustrated. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

'Mr. Watson's light touch, his genuine sense of humour, his ingenuity, and, above all, his polished and clear-cut style will provide genuine entertainment.'—Pilot.

H. G. Wells. THE STOLEN BACILLUS, and other Stories. Second Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

THE PLATTNER STORY AND OTHERS. Second Edition Crown 8vo. 6s.

Stanley Weyman. Author of 'A Gentleman of France.' UNDER THE RED ROBE. With Illustrations by R. C. Woodville. Seventeenth Edition. Crown 8vo. 6s.

Every one who reads books at all must read this thrilling romance, from the first page of which to the last the breathless reader is haled along. An inspiration of manliness and courage.'—Daily Chronicle.

Zack. Author of 'Life is Life.' TALES OF DUNSTABLE WEIR. Crown 8vo. 6s.

"Zack" draws her pictures with great detail; they are indeed Dutch interiors in their fidelity to the small things of life. -Westminster Gazette.

[39]

# The Fleur de Lis Novels

Crown 8vo. 3s. 6d.

Messrs. Methuen are now publishing popular Novels in a new and most charming style of binding. Ultimately, this Series will contain the following books:-

Andrew Balfour. To Arms! VENGEANCE IS MINE. M. C. Balfour. THE FALL OF THE SPARROW. Jane Barlow. THE LAND OF THE SHAMROCK. A CREEL OF IRISH STORIES. From the East Unto the West.

J. A. Barry.

IN THE GREAT DEEP. E. F. Benson.

THE CAPSINA.

Dodo: A Detail of the Day.

THE VINTAGE.

J. Bloundelle-Burton.

In the Day of Adversity.

DENOUNCED.

THE CLASH OF ARMS.

ACROSS THE SALT SEAS.

SERVANTS OF SIN.

Mrs. Caffyn (Iota). ANNE MAULEVEREK.

Ada Cambridge.

PATH AND GOAL.

Mrs. W. K. Clifford.

A Woman Alone. A Flash of Summer.	
THE ANGEL OF THE COVENANT.	J. Maclaren Cobban.
A Business in Great Waters.	Julian Corbett.
Sons of Adversity.	L. Cope Cornford.
Wounds in the Rain.	Stephen Crane.
	B. M. Croker.
A State Secret. Peggy of the Bartons.	Hana Dawitah
A Secretary of Legation.	Hope Dawlish.
Daniel White.	A. J. Dawson.
A VICAR'S WIFE.	Evelyn Dickinson.
THE SIN OF ANGELS.	Harris Dickson.
The Black Wolf's Breed.	Menie Muriel Dowie.
THE CROOK OF THE BOUGH.	Mrs. Dudeney.
THE THIRD FLOOR.	Sara Jeannette Duncan.
A Voyage of Consolation. The Path of a Star.	
An Electric Spark. The Star Gazers. Eli's Children. A Double Knot.	G. Manville Fenn.
A Daughter of Strife.	Jane H. Findlater.
RACHEL.	Maw Findlator
Betty Musgrave.	Mary Findlater.
Tales that are Told.	Jane H. and Mary Findlater.
THE PATHS OF THE PRUDENT.	J. S. Fletcher.
The Builders.	M. E. Francis.
Miss Erin.	Mary Gaunt.
Kirkham's Find. Deadman's.	
THE MOVING FINGER.	Dorothea Gerard.
THINGS THAT HAVE HAPPENED.	R. Murray Gilchrist.
Willowbrake.	George Gissing.
THE CROWN OF LIFE.	Charles Gleig.
Bunter's Cruise.	S. Gordon.
A Handful of Exotics.	C. F. Goss.
THE REDEMPTION OF DAVID CORSON.	E. M'Queen Gray.
My Stewardship. Elsa.	L. F. Queen Gray.
Byeways.	Robert Hichens.
The Singer of Marly.	I. Hooper.
Hurrish.	<b>Emily Lawless.</b>
Maelcho.	Norma Lorimer

Norma Lorimer.

Mirry-Ann. Josiah's Wife.		
Derrick Vaughan, Novelist.	Edna Lyall.	
	Hannah Lynch.	
An Odd Experiment.	Richard Marsh.	
THE SEEN AND THE UNSEEN. MARVELS AND MYSTERIES.		
	W. E. Norris.	
Matthew Austin. His Grace.		
THE DESPOTIC LADY.		
Clarissa Furiosa. Giles Ingilby.		
AN OCTAVE.  JACK'S FATHER.		
A Deplorable Affair.	Mac Olimbout	
SIR ROBERT'S FORTUNE.	Mrs. Oliphant.	
THE TWO MARYS. THE LADY'S WALK.		
THE PRODIGALS.	Married Owner	
The Daughter of Alouette.	Mary A. Owen.	
An Englishman.	Mary L. Pendered.	
A Forest Officer.	Mrs. Penny.	0]
	R. Orton Prowse.	
THE POISON OF ASPS.	Richard Pryce.	
TIME AND THE WOMAN. THE QUIET MRS. FLEMING.		
	W. Pett Ridge.	
A Son of the State. Secretary to Bayne, M.P.		
THE PLUNDERERS.	Morley Roberts.	
Rose a Charlitte.	Marshall Saunders.	
	W. C. Scully.	
THE WHITE HECATOMB. BETWEEN SUN AND SAND.		
A VENDETTA OF THE DESERT.	R. N. Stephens.	
AN ENEMY TO THE KING.	IN IN Stephens	
A Gentleman Player.	E. H. Strain.	
Elmslie's Drag-Net.	Esmé Stuart.	
A Woman of Forty. Christalla.		
	Duchess of Sutherland.	
ONE HOUR AND THE NEXT.	Benjamin Swift.	
SIREN CITY.	Victor Waite.	
Cross Trails.		
Successors to the Title.	Mrs. Walford.	
A Passionate Pilgrim.	Percy White.	
THE ADVENTURE OF PRINCESS SYLVIA.	Mrs. C. N. Williamson.	
	X. L.	
AUT DIABOLUS AUT NIHIL.		

**Books for Boys and Girls** 

THE ICELANDER'S SWORD. By S. Baring-Gould.

Two Little Children and Ching. By Edith E. Cuthell.

TODDLEBEN'S HERO. By M. M. Blake.

Only a Guard-Room Dog. By Edith E. Cuthell.

The Doctor of the Juliet. By Harry Collingwood.

MASTER ROCKAFELLAR'S VOYAGE. By W. Clark Russell.

SYD BELTON: Or, the Boy who would not go to Sea. By G. Manville Fenn.

THE RED GRANGE. By Mrs. Molesworth.

The Secret of Madame de Monluc. By the Author of 'Mdle. Mori.'

DUMPS. By Mrs. Parr.

A GIRL OF THE PEOPLE. By L. T. Meade.

HEPSY GIPSY. By L. T. Meade. 2s. 6d.

THE HONOURABLE MISS. By L. T. Meade.

#### The Novelist

Messrs. Methuen are issuing under the above general title a Monthly Series of Novels by popular authors at the price of Sixpence. Some of these Novels have never been published before. Each number is as long as the average Six Shilling Novel. The first numbers of 'The Novelist' are as follows:—

I. DEAD MEN TELL NO TALES. By E. W. Hornung.

II. JENNIE BAXTER, JOURNALIST. By Robert Barr.

III. THE INCA'S TREASURE. By Ernest Glanville.

IV. A Son of the State. By W. Pett Ridge.

V. Furze Bloom. By S. Baring-Gould.

VI. Bunter's Cruise. By C. Gleig.

VII. THE GAY DECEIVERS. By Arthur Moore.

VIII. PRISONERS OF WAR. By A. Boyson Weekes.

IX. Out of print.

X. Veldt and Laager: Tales of the Transvaal. By E. S. Valentine.

XI. THE NIGGER KNIGHTS. By F. Norreys Connel.

XII. A MARRIAGE AT SEA. By W. Clark Russell.

XIII. THE POMP OF THE LAVILETTES. By Gilbert Parker.

XIV. A Man of Mark. By Anthony Hope.

XV. THE CARISSIMA. By Lucas Malet.

XVI. THE LADY'S WALK. By Mrs. Oliphant.

XVII. DERRICK VAUGHAN. By Edna Lyall.

XVIII. IN THE MIDST OF ALARMS. By Robert Barr.

XIX. HIS GRACE. By W. E. Norris.

XX. Dodo. By E. F. Benson.

XXI. Cheap  $\check{J}_{ACK}$  Zita. By S. Baring-Gould.

XXII. WHEN VALMOND CAME TO PONTIAC. By Gilbert Parker.

XXIII. THE HUMAN BOY. By Eden Phillpotts.

XXIV. THE CHRONICLES OF COUNT ANTONIO. By Anthony Hope.

XXV. By Stroke of Sword. By Andrew Balfour.

XXVI. KITTY ALONE. By S. Baring-Gould.

XXVII. GILES INGILBY. By W. E. Norris.

XXVIII. URITH. By S. Baring-Gould.

XXIX. THE TOWN TRAVELLER. By George Gissing.

XXX. Mr. Smith. By Mrs. Walford.

XXXI. A CHANGE OF AIR. By Anthony Hope.

# Methuen's Sixpenny Library

A New Series of Copyright and non-Copyright Books

THE MATABELE CAMPAIGN. By Major-General Baden-Powell.

The Downfall of Prempeh. By Major-General Baden-Powell.

My Danish Sweetheart. By W. Clark Russell.

IN THE ROAR OF THE SEA. By S. Baring-Gould.

PEGGY OF THE BARTONS. By B. M. Croker.

THE GREEN GRAVES OF BALCOWRIE. By Jane H. Findlater.

THE STOLEN BACILLUS. By H. G. Wells.

MATTHEW AUSTIN. By W. E. Norris.

THE CONQUEST OF LONDON. By Dorothea Gerard.

A Voyage of Consolation. By Sara J. Duncan.

THE MUTABLE MANY. By Robert Barr.

BEN HUR. By General Lew Wallace.

SIR ROBERT'S FORTUNE. By Mrs. Oliphant.

THE FAIR GOD. By General Lew Wallace.

CLARISSA FURIOSA. By W. E. Norris.

NOEMI. By S. Baring-Gould.

The Throne of David. By J. H. Ingraham.

Across the Salt Seas. By J. Bloundelle Burton.

# Transcriber's Notes

- Silently corrected obvious typos; left non-standard spellings and dialect unchanged.
- Provided an original cover image, for free and unrestricted use with this Distributed Proofreaders-Canada eBook.
- Only in the text versions, delimited italicized text in \_underscores\_ (the HTML version reproduces the font form of the printed book.)

\*\*\* END OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK A CATALOGUE OF BOOKS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS OF METHUEN AND COMPANY, OCTOBER 1902 \*\*\*

Updated editions will replace the previous one—the old editions will be renamed.

Creating the works from print editions not protected by U.S. copyright law means that no one owns a United States copyright in these works, so the Foundation (and you!) can copy and distribute it in the United States without permission and without paying copyright royalties. Special rules, set forth in the General Terms of Use part of this license, apply to copying and distributing Project Gutenberg™ electronic works to protect the PROJECT GUTENBERG™ concept and trademark. Project Gutenberg is a registered trademark, and may not be used if you charge for an eBook, except by following the terms of the trademark license, including paying royalties for use of the Project Gutenberg trademark. If you do not charge anything for copies of this eBook, complying with the trademark license is very easy. You may use this eBook for nearly any purpose such as creation of derivative works, reports, performances and research. Project Gutenberg eBooks may be modified and printed and given away—you may do practically ANYTHING in the United States with eBooks not protected by U.S. copyright law. Redistribution is subject to the trademark license, especially commercial redistribution.

# START: FULL LICENSE THE FULL PROJECT GUTENBERG LICENSE PLEASE READ THIS BEFORE YOU DISTRIBUTE OR USE THIS WORK

To protect the Project Gutenberg<sup>m</sup> mission of promoting the free distribution of electronic works, by using or distributing this work (or any other work associated in any way with the phrase "Project Gutenberg"), you agree to comply with all the terms of the Full Project Gutenberg<sup>m</sup> License available with this file or online at www.gutenberg.org/license.

# Section 1. General Terms of Use and Redistributing Project Gutenberg™ electronic works

- 1.A. By reading or using any part of this Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> electronic work, you indicate that you have read, understand, agree to and accept all the terms of this license and intellectual property (trademark/copyright) agreement. If you do not agree to abide by all the terms of this agreement, you must cease using and return or destroy all copies of Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> electronic works in your possession. If you paid a fee for obtaining a copy of or access to a Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> electronic work and you do not agree to be bound by the terms of this agreement, you may obtain a refund from the person or entity to whom you paid the fee as set forth in paragraph 1.E.8.
- 1.B. "Project Gutenberg" is a registered trademark. It may only be used on or associated in any way with an electronic work by people who agree to be bound by the terms of this agreement. There are a few things that you can do with most Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> electronic works even without complying with the full terms of this agreement. See paragraph 1.C below. There are a lot of things you can do with Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> electronic works if you follow the terms of this agreement and help preserve free future access to Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> electronic works. See paragraph 1.E below.
- 1.C. The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation ("the Foundation" or PGLAF), owns a compilation copyright in the collection of Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> electronic works. Nearly all the individual works in the collection are in the public domain in the United States. If an individual work is unprotected by copyright law in the United States and you are located in the United States, we do not claim a right to prevent you from copying, distributing, performing, displaying or creating derivative works based on the work as long as all references to Project Gutenberg are removed. Of course, we hope that you will support the Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> mission of promoting free access to electronic works by freely sharing Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> works in compliance with the terms of this agreement for keeping the Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> name associated with the work. You can easily comply with the terms of this agreement by keeping this work in the same format with its attached full Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> License when you share it without charge with others.
- 1.D. The copyright laws of the place where you are located also govern what you can do with this work. Copyright laws in most countries are in a constant state of change. If you are outside the United States, check the laws of your country in addition to the terms of this agreement before downloading, copying, displaying, performing, distributing or creating derivative works based on this work or any other Project Gutenberg $^{\text{TM}}$  work. The Foundation makes no representations concerning the copyright status of any work in any country other than the United States.
- 1.E. Unless you have removed all references to Project Gutenberg:
- 1.E.1. The following sentence, with active links to, or other immediate access to, the full Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> License must appear prominently whenever any copy of a Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> work (any work on which the phrase

"Project Gutenberg" appears, or with which the phrase "Project Gutenberg" is associated) is accessed, displayed, performed, viewed, copied or distributed:

This eBook is for the use of anyone anywhere in the United States and most other parts of the world at no cost and with almost no restrictions whatsoever. You may copy it, give it away or re-use it under the terms of the Project Gutenberg License included with this eBook or online at <a href="https://www.gutenberg.org">www.gutenberg.org</a>. If you are not located in the United States, you will have to check the laws of the country where you are located before using this eBook.

- 1.E.2. If an individual Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> electronic work is derived from texts not protected by U.S. copyright law (does not contain a notice indicating that it is posted with permission of the copyright holder), the work can be copied and distributed to anyone in the United States without paying any fees or charges. If you are redistributing or providing access to a work with the phrase "Project Gutenberg" associated with or appearing on the work, you must comply either with the requirements of paragraphs 1.E.1 through 1.E.7 or obtain permission for the use of the work and the Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> trademark as set forth in paragraphs 1.E.8 or 1.E.9.
- 1.E.3. If an individual Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> electronic work is posted with the permission of the copyright holder, your use and distribution must comply with both paragraphs 1.E.1 through 1.E.7 and any additional terms imposed by the copyright holder. Additional terms will be linked to the Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> License for all works posted with the permission of the copyright holder found at the beginning of this work.
- 1.E.4. Do not unlink or detach or remove the full Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> License terms from this work, or any files containing a part of this work or any other work associated with Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup>.
- 1.E.5. Do not copy, display, perform, distribute or redistribute this electronic work, or any part of this electronic work, without prominently displaying the sentence set forth in paragraph 1.E.1 with active links or immediate access to the full terms of the Project Gutenberg $^{\text{m}}$  License.
- 1.E.6. You may convert to and distribute this work in any binary, compressed, marked up, nonproprietary or proprietary form, including any word processing or hypertext form. However, if you provide access to or distribute copies of a Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> work in a format other than "Plain Vanilla ASCII" or other format used in the official version posted on the official Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> website (www.gutenberg.org), you must, at no additional cost, fee or expense to the user, provide a copy, a means of exporting a copy, or a means of obtaining a copy upon request, of the work in its original "Plain Vanilla ASCII" or other form. Any alternate format must include the full Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> License as specified in paragraph 1.E.1.
- 1.E.7. Do not charge a fee for access to, viewing, displaying, performing, copying or distributing any Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> works unless you comply with paragraph 1.E.8 or 1.E.9.
- 1.E.8. You may charge a reasonable fee for copies of or providing access to or distributing Project Gutenberg<sup>m</sup> electronic works provided that:
- You pay a royalty fee of 20% of the gross profits you derive from the use of Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> works calculated using the method you already use to calculate your applicable taxes. The fee is owed to the owner of the Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> trademark, but he has agreed to donate royalties under this paragraph to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation. Royalty payments must be paid within 60 days following each date on which you prepare (or are legally required to prepare) your periodic tax returns. Royalty payments should be clearly marked as such and sent to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation at the address specified in Section 4, "Information about donations to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation."
- You provide a full refund of any money paid by a user who notifies you in writing (or by e-mail) within 30 days of receipt that s/he does not agree to the terms of the full Project Gutenberg™ License. You must require such a user to return or destroy all copies of the works possessed in a physical medium and discontinue all use of and all access to other copies of Project Gutenberg™ works.
- You provide, in accordance with paragraph 1.F.3, a full refund of any money paid for a work or a replacement copy, if a defect in the electronic work is discovered and reported to you within 90 days of receipt of the work.
- You comply with all other terms of this agreement for free distribution of Project Gutenberg™ works.
- 1.E.9. If you wish to charge a fee or distribute a Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> electronic work or group of works on different terms than are set forth in this agreement, you must obtain permission in writing from the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation, the manager of the Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> trademark. Contact the Foundation as set forth in Section 3 below.

1.F.

- 1.F.1. Project Gutenberg volunteers and employees expend considerable effort to identify, do copyright research on, transcribe and proofread works not protected by U.S. copyright law in creating the Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> collection. Despite these efforts, Project Gutenberg<sup> $\mathsf{TM}$ </sup> electronic works, and the medium on which they may be stored, may contain "Defects," such as, but not limited to, incomplete, inaccurate or corrupt data, transcription errors, a copyright or other intellectual property infringement, a defective or damaged disk or other medium, a computer virus, or computer codes that damage or cannot be read by your equipment.
- 1.F.2. LIMITED WARRANTY, DISCLAIMER OF DAMAGES Except for the "Right of Replacement or Refund" described in paragraph 1.F.3, the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation, the owner of the Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> trademark, and any other party distributing a Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup> electronic work under this agreement, disclaim all liability to you for damages, costs and expenses, including legal fees. YOU AGREE THAT

YOU HAVE NO REMEDIES FOR NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, BREACH OF WARRANTY OR BREACH OF CONTRACT EXCEPT THOSE PROVIDED IN PARAGRAPH 1.F.3. YOU AGREE THAT THE FOUNDATION, THE TRADEMARK OWNER, AND ANY DISTRIBUTOR UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR ACTUAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES EVEN IF YOU GIVE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

- 1.F.3. LIMITED RIGHT OF REPLACEMENT OR REFUND If you discover a defect in this electronic work within 90 days of receiving it, you can receive a refund of the money (if any) you paid for it by sending a written explanation to the person you received the work from. If you received the work on a physical medium, you must return the medium with your written explanation. The person or entity that provided you with the defective work may elect to provide a replacement copy in lieu of a refund. If you received the work electronically, the person or entity providing it to you may choose to give you a second opportunity to receive the work electronically in lieu of a refund. If the second copy is also defective, you may demand a refund in writing without further opportunities to fix the problem.
- 1.F.4. Except for the limited right of replacement or refund set forth in paragraph 1.F.3, this work is provided to you 'AS-IS', WITH NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE.
- 1.F.5. Some states do not allow disclaimers of certain implied warranties or the exclusion or limitation of certain types of damages. If any disclaimer or limitation set forth in this agreement violates the law of the state applicable to this agreement, the agreement shall be interpreted to make the maximum disclaimer or limitation permitted by the applicable state law. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this agreement shall not void the remaining provisions.
- 1.F.6. INDEMNITY You agree to indemnify and hold the Foundation, the trademark owner, any agent or employee of the Foundation, anyone providing copies of Project Gutenberg<sup> $^{\text{IM}}$ </sup> electronic works in accordance with this agreement, and any volunteers associated with the production, promotion and distribution of Project Gutenberg<sup> $^{\text{IM}}$ </sup> electronic works, harmless from all liability, costs and expenses, including legal fees, that arise directly or indirectly from any of the following which you do or cause to occur: (a) distribution of this or any Project Gutenberg<sup> $^{\text{IM}}$ </sup> work, (b) alteration, modification, or additions or deletions to any Project Gutenberg<sup> $^{\text{IM}}$ </sup> work, and (c) any Defect you cause.

# Section 2. Information about the Mission of Project Gutenberg<sup>™</sup>

Project Gutenberg<sup>m</sup> is synonymous with the free distribution of electronic works in formats readable by the widest variety of computers including obsolete, old, middle-aged and new computers. It exists because of the efforts of hundreds of volunteers and donations from people in all walks of life.

Volunteers and financial support to provide volunteers with the assistance they need are critical to reaching Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> 's goals and ensuring that the Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> collection will remain freely available for generations to come. In 2001, the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation was created to provide a secure and permanent future for Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> and future generations. To learn more about the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation and how your efforts and donations can help, see Sections 3 and 4 and the Foundation information page at www.gutenberg.org.

# Section 3. Information about the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation

The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation is a non-profit 501(c)(3) educational corporation organized under the laws of the state of Mississippi and granted tax exempt status by the Internal Revenue Service. The Foundation's EIN or federal tax identification number is 64-6221541. Contributions to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation are tax deductible to the full extent permitted by U.S. federal laws and your state's laws.

The Foundation's business office is located at 809 North 1500 West, Salt Lake City, UT 84116, (801) 596-1887. Email contact links and up to date contact information can be found at the Foundation's website and official page at www.gutenberg.org/contact

# Section 4. Information about Donations to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation

Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> depends upon and cannot survive without widespread public support and donations to carry out its mission of increasing the number of public domain and licensed works that can be freely distributed in machine-readable form accessible by the widest array of equipment including outdated equipment. Many small donations (\$1 to \$5,000) are particularly important to maintaining tax exempt status with the IRS.

The Foundation is committed to complying with the laws regulating charities and charitable donations in all 50 states of the United States. Compliance requirements are not uniform and it takes a considerable effort, much paperwork and many fees to meet and keep up with these requirements. We do not solicit donations in locations where we have not received written confirmation of compliance. To SEND DONATIONS or determine the status of compliance for any particular state visit <a href="https://www.gutenberg.org/donate">www.gutenberg.org/donate</a>.

While we cannot and do not solicit contributions from states where we have not met the solicitation requirements, we know of no prohibition against accepting unsolicited donations from donors in such states who approach us with offers to donate.

International donations are gratefully accepted, but we cannot make any statements concerning tax treatment of

donations received from outside the United States. U.S. laws alone swamp our small staff.

Please check the Project Gutenberg web pages for current donation methods and addresses. Donations are accepted in a number of other ways including checks, online payments and credit card donations. To donate, please visit: www.gutenberg.org/donate

# Section 5. General Information About Project Gutenberg™ electronic works

Professor Michael S. Hart was the originator of the Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> concept of a library of electronic works that could be freely shared with anyone. For forty years, he produced and distributed Project Gutenberg<sup>TM</sup> eBooks with only a loose network of volunteer support.

Project Gutenberg $^{\text{m}}$  eBooks are often created from several printed editions, all of which are confirmed as not protected by copyright in the U.S. unless a copyright notice is included. Thus, we do not necessarily keep eBooks in compliance with any particular paper edition.

Most people start at our website which has the main PG search facility: www.gutenberg.org.

This website includes information about Project Gutenberg $^{\text{\tiny M}}$ , including how to make donations to the Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation, how to help produce our new eBooks, and how to subscribe to our email newsletter to hear about new eBooks.